@DEVELQ%

= (T 2 BOTSWANA INSTITUTE OF

< J_'D g DEVELOPMENT PROFESSIONS

% ﬂ DND @ NEW OFFICE: C/o Surtek. Plot 6406 Tlhwane road

a I/ 1 ® Broadhurst (next to Auto and General Supplies)
Yo o Tel: 582067

|

EPSHA%%5/  OPENING HOURS: 8 - 12 Noon.

TO: ALL BIDP MEMBERS

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING.

The Botswana Institute of Development Professions will convene its 20th Annual
General Meeting on the 29th September 1998 at 5:30pm at the Bowls section club
house at the Gaborone Club.

The agenda will be as follows:-

1. Introductuion.

2 Notice convening AGM.

3. Apologies.

4, Minutes of the 19th AGM.

1 Matters arising.

6. President's report.

1 Treasurets report.

8. Election of Members of Council.

9. Any other business.
Yours faithfully,
—;q::-"ﬁ 7 % : é

Bill Foote
HONORARY SECRETARY




Department of Energy

Ministry of Mineral, Energy & Water Resources.
Private Bag 00378

Gaborone

Botswana Institute of Development Professions
Plot 6406, Broadhurst, Gaborone

Attention: Mr David Young

Dear Sir,

Sub: Meeting for the Project ‘Energy Efficiency and Conservation in Building Sector in
Botswana’

A project on Energy Efficiency and Conservation in Building Sector in Botswana is launched with
financial assistance from DANIDA. The project seeks to address fundamental problems such as the
energy inefficient design and operation of buildings and the lack of energy efficiency awareness among
users of buildings, resulting in higher energy consumption. The project has the following four main
components: -

= A pre-project phase 1o obtain baseline data on existing-energy use in the sector.

+ Demonstration projects within building design and operation 1o encourage and promote the
concept of energy efficient building design and operation.

= Devetopment of guiidetines for the design and operation of energy efficient buildings

+ Development of educational programmes at certificate and degree ievels

The overall purpose of the project is to improve energy efficiency in building design and facilitate
energy efficiency improvements in buildings through government led interventions. Project duration is 4
years including pre-project activities. Now main project of 3 years duration has been started.

A team of consultant comprising 4 intemational and 5 national consuttants will be working on this
project with various stakeholder [n this reference we wish to organize a meeting with you and members
of your association io make a presentation on this project as well as io introduce the consultants
engaged for this project. | shall be ihankiui if you kindly spare your valuable time and give us an

opportunity for the same. We wish to propose the meeting of approximate 1 hour duration on 26" May
at 8.00 A.M. Please confirm suitability of date and time for the meeting.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

Girish Kumar

For DIRECTOR, DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY
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William Kasolo

Email address:
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William Lee

Email address:
wlee@wla.bw
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Email address:
mihailgreece@yahoo.gr

Yayaira Mendoza Alvarez

Email address:
yayamendoza@cantv.net

Zeev Druckman

Z Klaric

Email address:
atriu snet.bw
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DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

DANIDA PROJECT ON ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND
ENERGY CONSERVATION IN THE BUILDING SECTOR, BOTSWANA

NOTES OF: STAKEHOLDER MEETING

STAKEHOLDER: BOTSWANA INSTITUTION OF DEVELOPMENT PROFFESIONALS (BIDP)

HELD AT: Gaborone Cricket Club.

DATE / TIME: Thursday 26 May 2005 at 8.00am

1. PRESENT:
Name Position Telephone email
Mr. Bemard Hyde Bernard Hyde Associates 3927764 bhyde@mega.bw
Mr. Ray Sergeant CLRS Consultants 3182985 sergeant(@info.bw
Mr, Edward Mazhani  Young Architects 3971181 dya@botsnet.bw
Mr. Vincent Moapare BOTEC 3914161 vincent@botec.bw
Mr. Tafadzwa Makoni A .R. Edwards 3912224 emakoni@area.co.bw
Ms, Beatrice Mikuzi  A.R. Edwards 3912224 bmikuzi@area co.bw
Mr. S. Patel ZMCK 3952452 amckbot@info.bw
Mr. Aung Khin Proarch 3900148 proarch@it.bw
Ms. Jo Wall Landscape Architect 3947383 jowall7777@aol.com
Mr. Lars —stergard Chief Technical Advisor 3640200 las@dem.dk
Mr. Jesper Vauvert Energy Consuitant (International) 3640200 jva@dem.dk
Ms. Busi Mothibi BOTEC / Danida team 3607554 mothibi@botec.bw
Mr. Girish Kumar Project Manager 3640200 gkumar@gov.bw
Mr. Andreas Groth Energy Consultant 3923462 agas{@info.bw

INTRODUCTIONS AND BACKGROUND

2.1, Introductions.
All those present at the meeting were introduced.

2.2. Background to the project.
The background to the project was explained.

3 OUTLINE OF PROJECT.

3.1 Qutline of project.
The abjectives, outputs and activities of the project were explained.

3.2 BIDP participation.
BIDP were invited to join the proposed Task Forces which would provide guidance and input into
the project activities. BIDP members are likely to have an interest in all three Task Force areas of
interest.

The BIDP representatives indicated that they would be enthusiastic about the participation of
BIDP in various aspects of the project, including the work of the Task Forces.

Page 1 of 2
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DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

4.

4.1

4.2.

43.

44,

4.5.

4.6,

4.7.

COMMENTS AND DISCUSSION.

Implementation.

How long is it expected to take to implement some of the project objectives, e.g. the amendments
to the codes and regulations? There have been previous efforts to do this that have encountered a
variety of obtacles.

It is recognised that it is not easy. Given the right structures and methodology, there is a possibility
1o achieve a lot. It is regarded as essential that the right stakeholders are given the opportunity to
participate meaningfully in the project. It is for this reason that much time and effort is being
devoted to meeting with as many stakeholders as possible during the inception phase of the project
and inviting them to participate in the Task Forces.

oy
if the support of the stakeholders is achieved, then the politicians are likely to support the project
particularly when real financial advantages can be demonstrated.

BPC participation.

It was suggested that BPC be invited to participate in the Task Forces, since they are an important
stakeholder in the project. The tariff structure for electricity has a major influence on behaviour,
particularly in the private sector.

Liason with other governments.

Fourteen years ago efforts to amend the building regulations were frustrated because there was a
problem getting permission to liase with other governments. Will the project get permission to do
this if necessary?

This should not be a problem, as the project has high level support in Government.

Scope of the Project.

How broad is the scope of the project. Will it also consider the environmental implications of
using different materials. E.g. insulation materials can be very environmentally damaging in their
manufacture?

Priority will be given to the core scope which is energy efficiency. However the project is seen as
waorking within the wider context of the enironmental impacts of buildings, and will remain
sensitive to other envirpnmental issues.

The Task Forces will have considerable influence on the details of the project activities and
outputs.

Building Codes.
Performance based codes could be difficult to evaluate, since they will require modelling of the
buildings.

Deemed to satisfy rules are easier to administer, but may result in less effective achievement of the
desired energy effiiciency levels, as they are not responsive to different ways of achieving the same
or better results.

It may be considered to register consultants that can demonstrate the required skills to carry out
energy evaluations, and then accept their reports, with proof of PI cover.

BOTEC staff houses.
A number of different designs of staff house were constructed at the BOTEC residential compound
to test different approaches to energy effficiency. Are the results of these tests available?

Yes. Approach BOTEC for copies of the report.
BIDP participation.

BIDP would welcome the opportunity to participate in the project through the Task Forces and
other activities. These are likely to begin in August / September this year.
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CLRS CONSULTANTS->3971181 Page 02
B.LD.P.
LIST OF UNPAID MEMBERS FOR THE YRAR JULY 2001 - JUNE 2004
Title Initials Member name Type Y/N Amount payable tel bus
WY Mr. A.M.D. Allen o 3+ 120.00 318318
Woy Mz v Gird A {' 105.00 313533
M Ma . T.T. Hla No @ml 1Y 120.00
‘jE Mr. K.E. Latilla o U7 120.00 351310

¥ Mr. 0.A.B. Ngwakwena O }v 120.00 353950
\\43- Mr. A.D. Ranjan 0 1 1206.00 313389
‘M Dr. N Sajja 0 YY 120.00 354259
o
o

Y 120.00 322687

w Mz . 0. Sekucha

%.,_,, ()“}pw Mr. P.B. Shah

¥ 120.00 373203
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09:17 2673182985 CLRS CONSULTANTS->3971181 Page 01
TELEPHONE: -
(267982 088
CBLL:
71 62] 606
CLRS CONSULTANTS ey iee
GABORONE, BOTSWANA
Fax Message
TO: BIDP FXCO (o i Rakl o - *%
ATTENTION: .- FAX NO:
FROM: J%ﬂf'ﬁﬁﬁ&kﬁﬁf’ REF:
DATE: .ﬂo/m/ék/ PAGES: 5" o |
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Ray 2 Sergeant (Resident)
ROS, MAGYS. FABI FCIATH

Brian V Corry  BSc 1GSIMZI0S
lindsey |. Rhodes  B.6c (QSIMZ1Q8

Perek A Landman DS (0.5 M.2) Q5. RO1S MADS
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20-02-04 09:18 2673182085

ALDP.

CLRS CONSULTANTS->3971181

-
LIST OF UNPAID MEMBERS FOR THU YHEAR JULY 2002 - JLINB 2004 ?\k\

Title Tnitials Member name Type Y/N Amount payable

. . Apkavic 0 120.00
& Mr. I. Azoulay A 105.00
\\_1-‘5' Mr . R.J. Beeken o] 120 .00
W omr P.E. Healy 0 120.00
Ny Mr. L.J. RHutchings O 120.00
Mr. K.5. Iver ] 120.00
Qq)ur. W.C. Kagolo 0 120.00
w Mz . B.M. Katse 0 120.00
Mr, G.J. Kgosiemang O 120.00
ﬁr Mr. A.A. Kille 0 120.00
A mr H.S. Kintu o) 120.00
P e MaRddt et B o ——— 12T Ut
Y wmr. M.R. Mapharlal O 120.00
\ e MEs-ME B.G. Mathew. O .- - 7 TTUIZOTODT - W
%\w Mr . O.T. Mathware O 120.00
Mr. F.A.N. Minia o 120.00
@S Mr . E.P. Mitchell o 120.00
\\\1\ Mrs, M.G.K. Modise 0 120.00
@K'Mr. T.P. MGorton 9] 120 .00
\\Q_y&\ Mr . K.P. Narola 0 120.00
MM:’, b, Nthase O 120.00
X Mr. @ M, Orando o 120.00
w Mr, C.I. Oranye 0 120.00
Q\‘\ Mx. V. Patel 0 120.00
Ny Me, F. Phiri 0 120.00
M @St e T TN 13000
by, Mr M. Taylor Q 120.00
Tatal: T T 225 00
Count 27
PAGE 1 19 Pebruary 2004
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B.LD.P

182983 CLRS CONSULTANTS->3971181

LIST OF UNPAID MEMBHERS FOR THE YHAR JULY 2003 - IUNR 1004\\)&\‘

Title

Page 04

Initiale Mamber name Type Y/N Amount payable
B S o,
VMoX: Bashuleng-Mankod]l O I W7 1 ¢
H. Bergs 0 120.00
D. Burton — \G’ms\i- 0 120.00
K.M.M, Carrier 0 120.00
R.R. Chephethe 0 120.00
A.G. Chiwila 0 120,00
F.W. Foote O 120.00
§.M. Gunseton 0 120.00
3.D. Hingorani Q 120.00
D.A. Jadeja a 120.40
o T Katrae _ o — QT T 20T
R. Kandaswamy 8] 120.00
A.L. Kelly 0 120.00

K.I. Macgarry

G.P.L. Martin

8]
o

120.00

120.00

— M — R T Mazhani--— e O T " TI0T0 8

I B ok S 5 Y e e = R =1 o 1. e
ﬁiv& mr G.A. Motsumi 0 120.00
M Mr G.L. Mutungi 0 120.00
- Mr S. Neil o 120.00
QB‘*» Mr ¢. Nuttall-Smith 0 120.00
M’U—-ﬂ Mx E.A. Ogemenam GRAH 0 120.00
\“ﬁ My J. Paul o 120.00

Mr.
v
W4 e
ﬂﬁ-KMr,
PAGRE 1

D.D. Quille
M.D. Rymnn

0n.J. Todd

19 February 2004
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BID.P.
LIST OF UNPAID MEMBHRS FOR THE YHAR JULY 2003 - SUNE 2004

Title Initiale Member name Type Y/N Amount payable

\ Mr. G.A. Williams 0 120.00
Qj\ Mr. M. Wong 0 120.00
'%M::L‘“_W--"‘_‘—- ——— -
Total : I 382500
Count : 32
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bidp -> bidpmem

http2//192.168.20.8/php/pmreport/generate. php

Mnum Name Firstname Current | Resident | Email
427 | Akanyang Robert G.— " y y
15 Brackenborough | William Michael — 3 y/ y
433 | Burton David— 2 03 Sz y y
155 | Chephethe Ralph Raphael y y
283 | Desai Pankaj Dhirajcal - y y
6 Dixon-Warren Colin Patison— ~ + =~ a y y
443 | Giri Vellaisamy y y
304 | Greenland John Nicholas Peveral -‘W y—=2
1207 {Hla TinTin (PE—FF——
412 | Htut Win—*~ y y
42 Hutchings Lawrence James y y— 218} 2
111 | Jones Gordon Barrie - y y !
442 | Katse | Boniface Moeka—~(“{ /"' E 9/ r;
losa lenin lpuag  —H—ty— |
205 | Kintu Hammed Semwanje y y
402 —Klaric——TZ Ly -y -
458  Lopang Patrick - y y
305 ’ Lyamuya [ Paul Kinanawa 4 v 1y y
1450 ‘ Manharlal EMehta Rageshkumar - 7/~ \y 4 U’/
452 ? Mazhani E Edward Ted , y ! y
1323 5 Minja ; Frank Anasel y | y
1436 ;ru‘lmile éDithoIogo — 'y [y
AGQ-—E-MWW“—:;*VW"———“ — 'T'V""'“'%Y"' S S
106 5 Modise ; Mmapula Glorious Karabo—'y : y
172 | Morton éTimothy Paul — (3 2ol M |
115 Moss ; Stephen Andrew ly ; y !
423 | Motsumi |G.A. y y
299 Ngwakwena : Olebeng Adam Bafundini 'y ‘ y
406 = Njonde I J. M. y i y
431 ' Nkumba : E ly 1 y
424 Nthase EPhenyo y !y~—-—r 2 : 653
459 Nthobatsang Batshetsi y y ;
'310 | Orando Marcellus ly y
448 | Otsweleng rKganetso Bontsi %y y— Z .E d
, i

\




16/02/:205

hiip//192.168.20.8/php/pmreport/generate. php

237 | Patel Shahnawaz M — = |1 |JiC yf/y
267 | Patel Vasant — o AwerTees y y
~+262— | Price Owen Sean y y
258 | Ranjan Aluraj David y y
5 Richards Peter Maurice -« " ly y
“1439 | Sergeant - {Raymond D y y
158 |Shah Pradip Babulal —— y y
116 | Van Vuuren Petrus Jacobus y | =y
1456 Williams — | Alan Geoffrey i O | . SRS
133 Michael George Henry ———y-——— 4y -
End Of Page ~—
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57
107

314
207
154

234

445

205

169

195

251

452
482
106

31
227

104

256
459
187

286
460
158
190
50

name
Anderson

Bale

Beeken
Bergs
Cuthbert

Erskine
Hia
Kalra

Khin
Kimani

Kintu

Lyamuya

Macgarry
Mandic

Marshall
Martin

Mashelkar

Mazhani
Moapare
Modise

Morris
Mutungi

Narola

Neill
Nthobatsang
Nuttall-Smith

Phiri
Rantshilo
Shah
Welfing
Young

firstname current

Andrew y
William

Keboife Bobo y
Roger J y
Hanns-Gerd vy
lan y
Ralph y
Tin Tin y
Om Parkash vy
Aung y
Luci Thoki y

Hammed y
Semwanije

Paul Kinanaway
Kevin Ignatius y
Konstantin y

lan Harley y
George Paul y
Lamont

Sharad Sudamy
Edward Ted vy
Vincent O. y
Mmapula y
Glorious
Karabo

Keith lles y
Gregory Lutta y
Kantilal P y
S Y

Batshetsi y
Christopher vy

Fred y
Tshoganetso y
Pradip Babulal y
Albert Andreasy
David y
Alexander
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anderson@za
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w
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tt@fma.co.bw

agora@info.bw
dya@botsnet.b
w



Firstname
Andrew William
Keboife Bobo
Roger J
Hanns-Gerd
lan
Ralph
Tin Tin
Om Parkash

Aung
Luci Thoki

Hammed
Semwanje

Paul Kinanawa

Kevin Ignatius

Konstantin

| lan Harley

George Paul
Lamont

Sharad Sudam
, Edward Ted

' Vincent O.

| Mmapula Glorious

Karabo

' Keith lles

| Gregory Lutta
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S

: Nthobatsang . Batshetsi

- Nuttall-Smith | Christopher
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13 Anderson
454 Bale
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57 Bergs
107 Cuthbert
314 Erskine
207 |Hla
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169 Macgarry
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| Fred
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l David Alexander
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anderson@zamnet.zm
mosaics@botsnet.bw

bma@info.bw

cuthbert@info.bw

parch-cdc@mopane.bw

inkimani@mega.bw
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|

__. peridot@info.bw

_ mashelkar@mega.bw

dim@info.bw
' ramani@info.bw
' karuna@mega.bw
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Friday 11th February 2005

http=//192.168.20.8/php/bidp/dump_members.php

BIDP members current listing (read-only)

#

250 |427 |Akanyang Robert G. gr(')‘ate Bag 13911025 o\
| A Private Bag
243 |418-Affen IAnmony MD. o s 0
13'_2' fzif Allison-Broomhead-{Graham lan  [PO Box 698 [3972002| o
i e ~ |Andrew PO Box T R
| Andefsd”_’/ | |
58 - William 30263 0 |
1235 14"13W {Alekéandar ~ [Box672  [3912331 o
e e e
W | . |
|256 434 *ltamar 40577 3902900 | 0 |
|27€|45W |ké_t;6|fé Bobo |P/Bag BR351 (3185353 | 71784961;
Sk il e A ca
[233 430 Bammeng-MovkodrManna f;gg_fm‘ 3181581 ; 72141650 |
'BagBR282 |_ . __ |
_ﬁgﬁﬂ_—%
180 27 Roger | Broadhurst, 3905075 0
:25 57 Bergs - Hanns-Gerd PO Box 1581
70 153 Bernmard  Joseph Jane PO Box 733
10 |15 iBrackenborough | “lam PO Box 656 3953647 0
Michael
255 433 Burton David PO Box 655 3953950 0
| Kenneth |
18 39 Carrier Michael c/o PO Box 3951310 0
808
" Morton
PO Box |
72 155 Chephethe Ralph Raphael 201725 3952091 0
o Amos Gregory PO Box
Illllﬂ
277 455_Chiwita g “eriiabloill oy 3953423 3975537
104 192. Cotter — Peter James  P/Bag 00159 3903250
45 107-Cuthbert— Tan PO Box 345 3914391
9 14 _Davey—  BrianPeter PO Box 610 |3952492
X Pankaj PO Box |
A 200 e Dhirajcal 41600 -
o 6 Dixon-Warren Colin Patison PO Box 1519 3912400 0
| _ PO Box 156,
:221 314 Erskine :Ralph 17011 VAG 4 0
?Andrew PO Box
;136 225 -FHanagan——— lGerald 41654 3974205 | 0
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6 Avenue
234 409 Feote —IF. William Close, 5390301 0
Avenue Road
T : PO Box
265 (443 Giri Vellaisamy 201375 3926711
John Nicholas |P O Box
‘Greenfand———
211 |304 e i 3952452 0
210 [303 Groth——— Agas POBox.- - lasasec 0
2224 |
228[325 Guston |5 P/Bag 0088 (3956753 0
55 |125 Hammond —~ |effrey Blair  |P/Bag 0087 (3162999 o
l_"_""— iR T 1 I - [“"‘__ ——D
137 226 Harris - paul Francis | 0.B0X UA 0
| 1 i 1533'
r——* b P O Box - = L~
+Hea+y—,—"Pé E
f240 415 ter Edward 402102 | 0
:r - — e e -
6 7 Henderson Ronald Bryden 198854, | 0
Sloane Park
L PO.Box
_Hinchtiffe—————— !
244 420 . John P, 5378 -0
169 261-Hingorani ____ Gopal Das PO Box V710 5390411 0
c/o P/Bag
118 207 Hia Tin Tin et 0
) - EPriva'te Bag
237 412 Htut Win Haas 0
20 42 Hutchings JL:;]";”CQ P/Bag 0064 3911025 0
230 400-Hyde —Bernard P2 Box 3923462 0
2020
260 438 4yer Kishore Box 403289 0
' Subramanyam
: Deepakkumar
105 193 Ajitsinhii fPO Box 619 3912331 0
. PO Box
48 111 Jones Gordon Barrie 301186 | 0
71 154Kaira Om Parkash  'c/o P/Bag 28 5331511 0
. P.O. Box
Kandaswamy —
248 425 —Rajagopalan 403614 0
262 440 Kasolo- Wiliam—.  [Tvate Bag 5002500 | 0
| | | 10025 ; :
223 316 Kaszay— Peter  |P/Bag 098 | 0
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264 |442 Katse Bosece Box 201130 [3187109 0
Moeka
121 210 lkety— |[Alexander 1o o 1305 [3956080 0
Lees
I PO Box
283 |461.Kentshitswe Seitiketso S sene 3952452 [3909115
. Private Bag
<Kgosiemang——— . ‘
!241 416 Gontse | BRISS 3933540 0
144 234 |Khin Aung PO Box 2494 (3913583 | 0
33 [70 Kile ~ |AlanArthur  [POBox 610 3952492 |0
1 e et
Wimani— |LuciThoki | O BOX
267 445 Luci Thoki 10070 3924901
— | -
1116 205 |Kintu . P/Bag 00 11 [3613200 0
i Semwanje |
72 /402 [Kiaric z P/Bag BR 134 [
Ben i — T S
19 40 |Latilla KimEveritt S FO B 13951310 0
76 160.lee — ‘William PO Box 1190 3914172 0
i i i |
280 458 Lopang Patrick 21750
212 305 Lyamuya Paul Kinanawa PO Box 412 3902325 0
84 169 Macgarry Kevin Ignatius ;t'.)la(;edar 2061591 0
7 9 _Mandic —Konstantin P/Bag BR38 3971837 0
L Mehta PO Box - |
272 450 Manharlal ik WU (i 3931272 |
1 2 |Marshall lan Harley Box 1521 _ 0
[ Jean Carol
13 22 Marshall e Box 1521 0
107 195 Martin George Paul - \py b0y 1025 (2412025 0
j Lamont -
[ PO Box
‘Mashetkar
160 251 | 3 Sharad Sudam 41314 | 0
' N Ogaketse PO Box |
161 252 S = ABSIES 3951883 0
269 447 Matthew Thamarathattu |, . 00484 (3907435 |
; Geevarghese ,
| . | c/o PO Box
274 ;45 ! Edward Ted 1049 :3971181 ;
229 327-Mhutsiwa——Boyce 0. V2 P30 13951317 0
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BR0O3
N P O Box
226 |323 |Minja Frank Anasel 1768 0
36 (84 [Mitchell Eric Patrick PO Box 1925 |3952557 0
258 (436 |Mmile Dithologo | Tivate Bag 0
BR 3
284 (462 [Moapare Vincent O.
Mmapula
;44 106 iModise Glorious PO Box 1166 {3953990 0
! Karabo
257 435 [Meje— Evans Box 2851 0
2361411 Meom——  |Malcolm o Bag 0
M 131 |[Morris [Keith les ;éo PO Box 0
86 172 Morton dethg}"ﬁé‘ﬁi“;P/Bag 0064 '3911025' 0
51 115 Moss Stephen P/Bag BR113 13971697 '0
. ; ‘ . Andrew _-
SN Prvate Bag o
246 423 Motsumi G. A. 00327 0
WoseDh Private Bag
259 437 Godwin BR121 0
e . PO Box | |
; ;W :
263 1441 ~Daniel 50599 3952452
138 |227 W Gregory Lutta. PO Box 1768 3973415 0
= " 70 Bo et :,
7 1104 Narota— 0855 3922663 0
165 ;256 Neil————————G6— ' PO Box 928 3952251 0
- Olebeng ' o |
206 1299 Ngwakwena Adam PO Box 655 3953950 0
- - Bafundini | | :
e 0 Box
.233 5406 ;Njonde .J. M. 201679 : | 0
254 431 Nkumba E PO Box 808 3951310 - 0
247 424 Nthase Phenyo Private Bag 3933404 0
j : 0064 i
281 459 'Nthobats'éhg' Batshetsi PO Box 147 0
99 187 W Christopher PO Box 471 2412477 o
273_ 4_51 Odeleye - Wale :"""“‘"‘“" - f;'"""'_"_'""' o {_—_h -
"217 310 Orando o Marcelius "P/Bag B R22 3952678 0
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~ |Chike
158 [249«Oranye— npaat ai PO Box 2469 0
124 213 T e o PO Box 2469 0
3 Azubike
Kganetso PO Box
270 /448 |Otsweleng Bontsi 601266 3952452
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CAA Commonwealth Association of Architects
Seventh International Student Design Competition 2006

Sponsored by ‘ Supported by | paaARC B TECTURAL
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sport venue event architecture

Registration Form

1. Details of Entrant(s)

N A O BIEIIESC, . oo rmsnis s o e ot A S im s m s e s i s ST s el o S SR A P R AR R T

~=.  Email address:

Date(E) BE B ... cosrwnsmnssusmmessensmammmessasinmm Current Year of Higher Education

Course(s) of study

Institution (s) attended:

2. Signature(s) of Entrant(s):

L s
3. Endorsement by Head of Department
I confirm that the above details are correct. Signature:
NOTICE smu i s G TR AT e S R D R A e e D e s s T BB i

4. Identification of Submission
Write, draw or print in the space below the name and/or the symbol that you have chosen for the Small Sustainable Sports

Centre that you have designed followed by, in brackets, your year(s) of academic study (the same name and/or symbol
with, in brackets, current year of academic study should appear on your drawings).

This form should be sent in a sealed envelope with the submission to arrive at the following postal address (or street address for
international courier service) no later than midday on Friday 10 November 2006:

CAA Design Competition 2006

c¢/o Institute of Architects Bangladesh
House # 11, Road # 4

Dhanmondi Residential Area
Dhaka-1205 Bangladesh

Entrants must ensure that all costs relating to the carriage of their entry, including any customs duties that may be due,
have been paid for in full at the point of dispatch
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From: David Young <dva@bolsnet.bw>

To: R Akanyang <asa&@hosnet.hw>, B Bale <mosaivs@botsnel.bw> R
Beeken <bma@inlo bw>, Evans Moje <ygshb@mega.hw>. F Phiri
<dlgerithbw>, (G Mutenet <ramuni@inlo bw> JoWal7? 77 Eaol.com, K
Morrts <dim@ inte ha =0 Keth Reitig <reitiph @ bitlebws s Knteht Piesald
Botswiang <kpbots@ bolsnetbw>. Murihaew <pulaémeva.bws>. Sampsom
<ramsirn@indobhws A Foe] <nlpaters boamatooams, PO oter
<eotter.eabs@into bwe B Douvey <duvevb@ Litbe bws b Azvulay
<itamarine @mega.bw> K Mandia <hbmme@hotsnethws. G Fllanagan
<lgsco@inlo.bw>. L Kimuni <lokimanitmegahw>, G Prichard
<pritchardg@kille.bw>. ] Paul <rcadwell@rit.bws>, K Pulatani
<third@mega. bw>, W lece <wice@wla bw>, 1) Miepta <zmekbot@inlo. hw>
D Quitte<fitzwilliam@ inlo.bw>, M Buthuleag <bwrgs@imega.bw>, A
Chiwila <acconsult@mega.bw>, N Gritfin <grillinn@yglobal hw>, S

Gunston <agdagubs@it.bw>P Healy <pererh.envig@inlo bw>, K bver
<kishorc@mega.bw>. W Kasolo <kusolo@ itbas>, A Kelly
<time @ global bw>, G Krishnasamy <caddoran@ mega.bw>, P Mitchell
<mitchel@nama.bw>, V Moapare <asitrinlo hw>. }F Musuko
<vppbois@global hbw>. K Nuroly <karuns@mesa.bws, C Oranve
<nsg@info.bwz, G Owesu <vodiveyvotrbhe. bws. V Porig
<entccons@into bwaso 1 Ranishilo <ttavha@mlo baws R Scerecand
<sergcant@into bw>0 M Tavior <mtey Lo eoy hw >0 A W elliny
<agorgteinfobw>0 G Williwons cwilliamse botsnet. bw =

Pave: Man, 24 May 2000 322333 460

ALL BIDY MEMBERS

We are lTooking for photos ol vour work, preference lor in-use pictares, with
“Npermissions of owner where necessary. for use on the cover of the forthcoming

directory.

Regsords,

o
L

Edward Ted Marhani

Respond to this address or BIDP shop or David Young, Architect, Plot 64006,
Tlhwane Road, Broadhurst Indusirial, Gaboronbe betore st May, 2004,
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BOTSWANA - THE BUILT ENVIRONMENT

"The built environment process is a hazargous mixture of power and weakness ostensibly involved
in shaping the world. For their thoughts to be mobllized, clients depend on the provocation of
others —developers, consultants, contractors, individuals or institutions. Therefore, incoherence is
the underlying structure of the buift environment. The industry is often confronted with a range and
sequence of demands with parameters they did not establish, places they hardly know, issues they
are dimly aware of, expected 1o deal with problems that have proved vastly superior 1o their own.
The built environment is therefore by definition a chaotic adventure.”(SA Homeowner 2002)

Botswana has seen substantial growth and development in the building industry in
the last 10-years and this trend will continue with pressure in ferms of business and
commercial demands. It also appears that the stability and wealth of Botswana
compared with its Southern African neighbours are leading the country to a
greater role in the built environment.

However, no man is an istand in the built environment and this is less so in a
developing country with the many fold different projects and developments that
are required to build a stable economy.

Teamwork is therefore the essence of all projects in the built environment, due to
complexities and nature of each individual project, which preciudes the general
relationship of the transfer of skills and knowledge.

BIDP-THE FOUNDATION

Aver 25 years ago the government requested consultants in Botswana to form a
local professional association for representative discussions between the
govemment and professions, in connection with registrations of the professions to
protect the general public and to provide professional standards and codes of
professional practices.

At the time there were few consultants in the building industry and it was
considered that a composite association representing all the individual professions
where appropriate should be formed. This subsequently led to the birth of the
Botswana Institute of Development Professions (BIDP),



The association started with chapters for architecture, engineering and surveying
and subsequently expanded o cater for the other related professions, which did
not have local professional representation.

The association established o formal secretariat with a registered office in
Gaborone, which led to the expansion of the association and the establishment of
a specialist technical library.

International recognition was subsequently achieved as BIDP received the sole
representative of The Commonwealth Association of Architects, The
Commonwealth Association of Surveyors and Land Economists efc.

The passage of time has allowed the development of many individual professional
associations, which have taken over some of the roles of BIDP in particular the
registration of some of the professions.

However, BIDP continues to prepare and update contracts for the building
industry. which are widely used in the private sector and in government
parastatals.

BIDP - THE BUILT ENVIRONMENT

Building projects are the most complex and expensive developments most people
carry out in their lifetime. It has become increasingly apparent that there is
tendency to develop for clients to attempt to develop a building project without
the right professional advice. However, it has been proven difficult for any one to
get if right the first time without professional advice and guidance of the right

quality.

Often the individual responsibilities of each building profession and the necessary
plan of development are frequently not known or understood by clients from
inception through construction 1o completion of a project. which can take g
substantial number of years from start fo finish.

The function of the BIDP to provide individual professional consultation, workshops
and seminars continues, The association acts as one of the sole inter-professional
associations where inter-professional contact between professions is maintained.

Continuity is maintained with the Association of Botswana Building Contractors
(ABCON) and other building industry associations and participation with other
govemment related workshops and seminars is always maintained and welcomed.

It is common ground for ail members of the construction industry and all its
stakeholders to meet regularly and develop the interactions to anticipate and
respond o the changing requirements of the development of Bolswana.



Interaction with The Commonwealth Association and other international bodies
brings benefits to the nation, as contacts are frequently at hand and the latest
international trends within the built environment benefits all members of the
association and the general stakehotders in the industry.

BIDP - OTHER STAKEHOLDERS

"It is unwise to pay foo much, but it Is worse to pay 100 little. When you pay toe much you lose @
itle money that’s all. When you pay too litte, you sometimes lose everything because the thing
you bought was incapable of doing the thing it was bought for. The common law of business
prohibits paying a #ttle and getting a iot, it can’t be done. If you deal with the lowest tenderer it is
well fo add something for the risk you run, and If you do that you will have enough pay for
something better.” (John Ruskin 1819-1900)

The interaction between BIDP and the whole spectrum of development clients is at
the moment not in a progressive state due to lack of consistent involvement on a
regular basis.

In a similar manner funding agencies can easity part with money to a
client/developer without knowing if the expendifure is in fact being made and
covered by real asset development.

The full benefits are not accruing from the interchange and cross relationships
amongst financial institutions, pension funds, Insurers and BIDP. All financial
transactions related to the built environment need to be understood to ensure that
prudent risk management is addressed with the benefit of sound research and
appropriate knowledge bases.

The interaction of BIDP can give significant benefits and risk management retums
from early feasibility studies, through construction to the completion of the
developments. The results are  quite disproportionate from the time input required
with the passing of knowledge and benefits being passed to stakeholders.

BIDP - OTHER PROFESSIONAL BODIES

The association provides unique opportunities for significant developments in
Botswana for the benefit of all stakeholders. which are not generally matched by
the individual professional bodies. These provide ideal opportunities for questions
and answers in the field of continuing professional development (CPD) and
provide real time benefit for the inquiring professional mind.



BIDP eliminates the necessity to contact many individual professional associations
to establish development parameters and codes of ethics, without which any
development is fraught with difficulties that can descend as money, as such haste
can frequently engender unforeseen difficulties.

The representation of individuals from independent professional bodies and
institutions etc. facilitates the sourcing of information and advice that undoubtedly
benefits the stakeholders in understanding the complexities and pitfalls of the
industry therefore, allowing its development growth with the long term objectives.

In essence, BIDP provides a one-stop shop to assist the stakeholders understand
and protect clients, developers, consultants and the industry at large.

BIDP- MEMBERSHIP EXPANSION

The membership has continued to expand and is becoming more widely focused
as requirements of individual professions have changed with the diversification of
local, regional and infernational frends in the Buili Environment.

More and more growth is seen within the field of Developers, Facilities
Management, Property Management etc., which has shown little, or non-
representation within the association. BIDP is encouraging professionals who are
not specialist in the building industry but are related o the built environment to
assist with the broader dissemination of knowledge outside the immediate building
professions.

Around the silver anniversary of BIDP in February 2004, we feel it opportune to
draw attention of a wider sphere of professionals to achieve the progressive
development goals within the buiit environment.

This invitation is extended to professionals in all sections of the private sector,
Central Government, Local Government, and Parastatat bodies.

Bobo Bale.
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BOTSWANA - THE BUILT ENVIRONMENT

“The built environment process is a hazardous mixture of power and weakness ostensibly involved in
shaping the world. For their thoughts to be mobilized, clients depend on the provocation of others
—developers, consultants, contractors, individuals or institutions. Therefore, incoherence is the underlying
structure of the built environment. The industry is often confronted with a range and sequence of demands
with parameters they did not establish, places they hardly know, issues they are dimiy aware of, expected to
deal with problems that have proved vastly superior to their own. The built environment is therefore by
definition a chaotic adventure.” : :
g‘/r‘h I

Botswana has seen substantial growth and development in the building industry in the last
10 years and this trend will continue with pressure in terms of business and commercial
demands. It also appears that the stability and wealth of Botswana compared with its
Southern African neighbours are leading the country to a greater role in the built
environment.

However, no man s ansland in the built environment and this is less so in a developing
country with the n§r4fold different projects and developments that are required to
build a stable econ

Teamwork is therefore the essence of all projects in the built environment, due to
complexities and nature of each individual project, which precludes the general
relationship of the transfer of skills and knowledge.

BIDP-THE FOUNDATION

Aver 25 years ago the government requested consultants in Botswana to form a local
professional association for representative discussions between the government and
professions, in connection with registrations of the professions to protect the general

public and to provide professional standards and codes of professional practices.

At the time there were few consultants in the building industry and it was considered that a
composite association representing all the individual professions where appropri -
be formed. This subsequently led to the birth of the Botswana Institute of Devg

ofessions (BIDP).

he association started with chapters for architecture, engineering and surveying and
subsequently expanded to cater for the other related professions, which did not have local
professional representation.

The association established a formal secretariat with a registered office in Gaborone,
which led to the expansion of the association and the establishment of a specialist
technical library.
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International recognition was subsequently achieved as BIDP received the sole
representative of The Commonwealth Association of Architects, The Commonwealth
Association of Surveyors and Land Economists etc.

The passage of time has allowed the development of many individual professional
associations, which have taken over some of the roles of BIDP in particular the registration
of some of the professions.

However, BIDP continues to prepare and update contracts for the building industry, which
are widely used in the private sector and in government parastatals.

BIDP - THE BUILT ENVIRONMENT

Building projects are the most complex and expensive developments most people carry
out in their lifetime. It has become increasingly apparent that there is a tendency to
develop for clients to attempt to develop a building project without the right professional
advice. However, it has been proven difficult for any one to get it right the first time without
professional advice and guidance of the right quality.

Often the individual responsibilities of each building profession and the necessary plan of
development are frequently not known or understood by clients from inception through
construction to completion of a project, which can take a substantial number of years from
start to finish.

The function of the BIDP to provide individual professional consultation, workshops and
seminars jg continues. The association acts as one of the sole inter-praofessional
associations where inter-professional contact between professions is maintained.

Continuity is maintained with the Association of Botswana Building Contractors (ABCON)
and other building industry associations and participation with cther government related
workshops and seminars is always maintained and welcomed.

It is common ground for all members of the construction industry and all its stakeholders to
meet regularly and develop the interactions to anticipate and respond to the changing
requirements of the development of Botswana.

Interaction with The Commonwealth Association and other internationai bodies brings
benefits to the nation, as contacts are frequently at hand and the latest international trends
within the built environment benefits all members of the association and the general
stakeholders in the industry.

BIDP - OTHER STAKEHOLDERS

“It is unwise to pay too much, but it is worse to pay toe little. When you pay too much you lose a little money
that's all. When you pay too little, you sometimes lose everything because the thing you bought was
incapable of daing the thing it was bought for. The common law of business prohibits paying a little and
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getting a lot, it can't be done. If you deal with the lowest tenderer it is well to add something for the risk you
run, and if you do that you will have enough pay for something better,xJohn Ruskin 1819-1900)

The interaction between BIDP and the whole spectrum of gée/elopment clients is at the
moment not in a progressive state due to lack of consistent involvement on a regular
basis.

In a similar manner funding agencies can easily part with money to a client/developer
without knowing if the expenditure is in fact being made and covered by real asset
development.

The full benefits are not accruing from the interchange and cross relationships amongst
financial institutions, pension funds, Insurers and BIDP. All financial transactions related to
the built environment need to be understood to ensure that prudent risk management is
addressed with the benefit of sound research and appropriate knowledge bases.

The interaction of BIDP can give significant benefits and risk management returns from
early feasibility studies, through construction to the completion of the developments. The
results are quite disproportionate from the time input required with the passing of
knowledge and benefits being passed to stakeholders.

BIDP - OTHER PROFESSIONAL BODIES

The association provides unique opportunities for significant developments in Botswana
for the benefit of all stakeholders, which are not generally matched by the individual
professional bodies. These provide ideal opportunities for questions and answers in the
field of continuing professional development (CPD) and provide real time benefit for the
inquiring professional mind.

BIDP eliminates the necessity to contact many individual professional associations to
establish development parameters and codes of ethics, without which any development is
fraught with difficulties that can descend as money, as such haste can frequently
engender unforeseen difficulties.

The representation of individuals from independent professional bodies and institutions
etc. facilitates the sourcing of information and advice that undoubtedly benefits the
stakeholders in understanding the complexities and pitfalls of the industry therefore,
allowing its development growth with the long term objectives.

In essence, BIDP provides a one-stop shop to assist the stakeholders understand and
protect clients, developers, consultants and the industry at large.

BIDP-
MEMBERSHIP EXPANSION
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The membership has continued to expand and is becoming more widely focused as
requirements of individual professions have changed with the diversification of local,
regional and international trends in the Built Environment.

More and more growth is seen within the field of Developers, Facilities Management,
Property Management etc., which has shown little, or non-representation within the
association. BIDP is encouraging professionals who are not specialist in the building
industry but are related to the built environment to assist with the broader dissemination of
knowledge outside the immediate building professions.

- s - - - - .
hmthe silver anniversary of BIDP in February 2004, we feel it opportune to
i draw,attention 16 a wider sphere of m to achieve the progressive development
% goals within the built environment.
g

This invitation is extended to professionals in all sections of the private sector, Central
Government, Local Government, and Parastatal bodies.

b Bake
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SUGGESTIONS FOR CHANGES TO BIDP CONTRACTS
WITH QUANTITIES A0S 7

S r
Clause2(2)  This clause is to be omitted. CM‘@LO b t [ c.%i@

N/O (}‘mwg I do not think it ever happened that a contractor asked an architect whether
he was entitled to issue an instruction. The Contractor normally carries out
the architect’s instructions and claims the cost thereof thereafter.

LNK: Disagree, think it should be.left in. There are many instances whens
the architect may isSue an instruction that is in fact Guestionable under they
Contract: terms, and to disalfow the confractor right to question or not§
comply would not be fair. for example: condemned work; opening up of
works, removal of materials, confractor’'s personnel, etc.2

Clause 12 Omit the words in the fourth linel ‘Fifth edition 1977 {amended1870, 1981
and 1984)” and replace them by the words “latest edition as”

\?ES J The reason is that the fifth edition is not being used any longer. Shortly the
'S seventh edition may be published.

ENK: O
[/ Zﬁe 16 J The number in front of the clause is now “6”, which should be “16”
ENK: O

Clause 23 at the end change “then the Architect as soon as he is able to estimate the
- length of the delay.....” to “then the Architect shall within 28 days after
o having received the full information from the Contractor make in writing a
i fair...... 3

MO f‘ W]@ The reason for this change is that the longer the architect waits to make an
’ award for extension of time the more he takes away the right of election
from the contractor, i.e. to decide whether he must work 24 hours per day
at his own cost or to pay liquidated damages. The Contractor shall forthwith
m give notice of the delay to the Architect and it would therefore be logical
when the architect would forthwith decide whether extension of time should
be granted or not.

ENK. The problem hére is that contracfors usually do not provide ful)
information required for the architest to make an assessment. Claim
submifted by contractors are general, skefehy, impropery. substg‘n‘t”@tﬁ if aty
‘ali. Architects. then usually repeatedly as for this ‘information; “wHich is not 2
expeditiously provided

Clause 23(j) Omit the footnote.

N’O sz‘ Any clause can be omitted by agreement by both parties. The clause is
very logical and is in terms of common law. When any circumstance arises
that suddenly the contractor cannot get (e.g.) Robertson's roof sheets
because the factory burnt down it should not be the contractor who is at
fauilt and should suffer because there is no reason for getting extension of

time.

Page 10of7 20-Nov-03
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Clause 24 Add sub-clause 24(f) “Any late payment by the Employer made in excess
of the period stipulated in clause 30 and the Appendix.”

In the event that the Employer pays late the only remedy by the Contractor
@ Chﬁ( is cancellation of the contract in terms of clause 26(1). This is a very
rﬁ_,rsemc:lus step which does not always want to be taken by contractors. it is
normal that the Contractor bases payments to his suppliers and
subcontractors on the money which he receives from the Employer. When

the Employer pays late the contractor normally gets into trouble.

Add sub-clause 24(g) “any extra work in connection with the removal and
safeguarding of fossils, antiquities and other objects of interest and value -
as described under clause 34(1) hereof)

Clause 34(2) is a duplication of clause 24 and should be omitted.
LNK: OK but only if the proposed sub-clause 24(g) is addedt

Clause 25(1) (d) This is strange that this clause (no. 17) is menticned here specifically as if
the matter of subletting would be a major sin!) There may be many other
important clauses which could be breached by the Contractor. | suggest
that clause 25(d) is changed to “If he is in major breach of any other clause

NQ (Mdf—/ in this contract”

This would cover other items as well.
LNK: OK#
Clause 30 (1) Omit the last two lines of the first paragraph.

The words are irrelevant. The certificate i1s the Architect’s responsibility and
he cannot make it without having carried out a proper valuation either by
himself or by the quantity surveyor.

ENK: Dlsa'gqrge, There are mstances where a cerlificate needs 1o be issued
closer or even -further ~ dpait, depending on progress, “friaterialsy
procurement, costly jocal a&hanty quotations (BPC, BTC €t} and otherd
’s‘ﬁ‘é‘é‘ &l exrwmstancesi

Clause 30 (2) In the fifth line after the word *....... condition)” replace the word “and” t;y a

O zd ® ndiA¢ ~ comma and at the end of the sentence add “and less any tax deductions

' '[W which the Employer is compelled to deduct in terms of any law in
Wﬂ/m - roorelisiond

Wil 1o The reason is that otherwise the Employer is not entited to deduct
ﬁ%ﬂw withholding tax.

UNK: OK; but I suggest for clarity and correct grammiar if the word “and” isy
used as above, the brackeéts be omitteds

Clause 30 (2A) this should in fact be clause 30 (3) whereas the following clauses shouid be

N theste ongmailder, FCIPTDS Wk Lomto pborts



UNK: Oké

ClauseMS{ (2A) () In the third line remove the number “2” and bring the next line back.
LNK: OK but this clause will now be 30(3%

Clause 31C

e bt

/L drse
204

Clause 34(1)

Clause 35 (1)

Clause 35 (2)

Omit sub-clauses (1) and (2) altogether.

It is not logical to inform the Architect every time a price is going up. To
comply with this clause hundreds of letiers should be written by the
contractor to the architect or quantity surveyor. In the absence of a Haylett
or simitar formula proven cost should be sufficient.

LNK: OK#4
Omit the foot note.

The parties have always the right to negotiate further. This foot note is a bit
too much.

ENK: OK ¢

Change to clause 34 and omit clause 34(2)
See clause 24 above.
ENK: QK

Omit all the words in the last line after the words “...Arbitration Act” and
replace them by “(CAP 06:01) as amended”. At the same time insert the
word “Botswana” before the words “Arbitration Act’.

The reference to the arbitration act was not done correctly.
LNK: OK 4

Further add *The arbitrator shall be the person named in the appendix, or
when no name has been inserted a person appointed by the President of
the Botswana Institute of Development Professions at the request of either

party.”

Dispute resolution should be a fast procedure. Normally one finds that a
long period is required for the agreement between the parties who the
arbitrator will be. By inserting a name at the signing of the contract that
period can be shortened.

Omit this clause altogether.

It is not correct that a dispute cannot be resolved until practical compietion
has been attained. | have come across a situation where the subcontract
agreement was coupled to the main agreement and where the
subcontractor declared a dispute because of non-payment by the main
contractor. The main contractor used this clause as a reason to postpone
the arbitration until practical completion of the building was attained, one
and a half year lateri



Clause 37

Back page J

General note

ENK- Im. not sure- about this.-A _good number of disputes particularly on§

“EQTs "and costs arising in connection may only arise and/or be resolved’
larpund the time or even only after practical completion/final account stages§

Perhaps the clause should be feft in but re-wordeds

Add this new clause: “Notwithstanding any other remedies set down in this
agreement, should the Contractor require a payment guarantee from the
Employer, then the Employer shall be obliged to provide such a guarantee
prior to the commencement of the contract works. The extent of such
guarantee shall be ten percent of the contract sum, payable on first
demand by the Contractor but not due for payment until after 28 days after
any payment is due from the Employer to the Contractor.”

it is not correct to make a contract one-sided. In terms of clause 36 when
the Contractor must provide a surety, the contractor alsoc has the right to
claim a payment guarantee. | have copied the clause from our Nominated
Subcontractor's document changing the words of the parties. In the
Nominated Subcontract Agreement the party asking for the payment
guarantee will pay for the cost thereof. | do not know why this is as both
parties in any contract should have equal rights.

LNK: O
Change the BIDP logo and two times the words “Institution” to “Institute”

Amazingly the function of the guantity surveyor has been described on
page 2 at the bottom. The words “quantity surveyor” are mentioned a
number of times in the contract but not in the sectipn where they shouid
have been mentioned (clause 30 -certificates and payments — page 21).
The function appears in clauses 3(1), 3(7), 11(4), 11(6), 24, 31{c), 34(2).

ENK: Yes perhaps where Clause 30 (and the above mentioned/othen
dausmi spectﬁc to the quanhty surveyors functions) should be worded asg

Archlteei or the Quantity Surveyor... Exceept the opening sections ofy
C[ause 11(4) *_“required. by the Aschufect or subseguently sancboned g
Cl'gmse 14(6) *...by the Contractor, the Architect is of the opiniong.”.

Appendix Add: Name of arbitrator ..
{Note if no name has been mserted the Presudent of the Botswana lnstnute
- of Development Professions shall appoint an arbftrato*
\.A
WITHOUT QUANTITIES
Clauses 4(A) and
4(B) Ny Omit these clauses altogether.

it is a contract without quantities. Why should there be a quantity surveyor
involved. This contract is meant for drawings only projects.

Clause 3.2(a) and (b)

ND

Change the words "execution” to “signing”



Execution may be interpreted as the adherence to the contract by both
parties.

Clause 3(6) omit the words from “hereinbefore mentioned........ SR - R . supplied to
ND  the contractor”
The whole senience does not make sense — especially the bilis of
quantities....!
ND Omit the words “quantity surveyor”. The sentence becomes ....neither the
Employer nor the Architect shall divuige or use except for the purposes of
this contract any information contained in the schedule of rates.
Clause 4(1) Omit in the sixth line “or the contract bills”
W necked @ 2008 Moy K
No contract bills available! . é
Clause 4(2) (a)  Omit “included in the contract bilis”
Vv Codtded (2 200 Novine~
No contract bilis available! @
Clause 6(3) Omit “unless provided for in the contract bills or”
v Nl 2090 MAeu
No contract bills available! e
SMALL PROJECTS
First page Change the date of 19... to 20...

v

Behind of {for the Employer) Or whose registered office is situated at......
it is strange that the contractor is different from the employer. The waords in

both cases should be identical.
ENK: OK 1§

There is twice mentioning of the architect. | suggest that the whole

sentence is changed to
Whereas the Employer wishes the following work ..........................
(hereinafter called “the Works™) to be carried out in accordance with a

specification marked “A’ andior drawings numbered .......................

- e ~m



J (hereinafter called “the contract drawings”) showing and describing the
Works:

This is more logical as it avoids duplication. Note that | have omitted the
words "to be prepared” as they are irrelevant.

LNK: OK$§

/ The footnote should be omitted aitogether
I | | It is only confusing. Architect aiso could be an outside architect who is not a
member of the BIDP.

ENK: OK

Clause 7(b) Omit the amount of P 50 000 as well as the first foot note.
The amount of P 50 000 is confusing together with the footnote. The real
amount should be filled in. '

NG OK 8
— Eihma
Omit 2™ footnote on second page
This fooinote is confusing as there are no instances where words in
brackets are shown behind **

Clause 11 Change Arbitration Proclamation 1959 ............. to
Botswana Arbitration Act (CAP 06:01) and the latest issue of the Rules for
the Conduct of Arbitrations as published by the Botswana Institute of
Arbitrators. The arbitrator shall be appointed by the President of the
Botswana Institute of Development Professions at.the request of either
party.

This clause is more appropriate than the previous one. In line with the other
contracts the President of the BIDP should appoint the arbitrator.

Footnotes on third page

Omit both footnotes .
~ No reference could be found to ether *or ** EAN I oL N aNby
I
The logo at the last page is still for the “Institution”.
NOMINATED SUBCONTRACT
Clause 1 insert alphabetically: DAY means a calendar day starting at 00h00 in the

night and finishing at 24h00.

Clause 10.6 (This is a new clause) Immediately when the Certificate of Practical
Completion is issued to the Contractor he will send a copy thereof tg the
subcontractor. The subcontracior's work will be deemed to be practically



Clause 10.7

Clause 30.1

v
ek,

complete at the day mentioned in the certificate and the subcontractor will
enjoy the same rights as the contractor in regard to reduction in retention
and return of performance guarantee.

There is no mentioning in the subcontract about issue of a certificate of
Practical Completion and of Final completion, although in Government
contracts these certificates are issued by DEMS. Contractually this is
correct as both certificates should be issued to the main contractor and not
to the subcontractor. The main contractor has an obligation to inform all his
subcontractors about this matter. The same applied to the clause below.

LNK: OK #

(This is a new clause) Immediately when the Certificate of Final Completion
is issued to the Contractor he will send a copy thereof to the subcontractor,
who will be relieved of all further duties in terms of the contract.

Last paragraph — second line: change the words “give fo the parfy notice” to
°....give notice to the other party.....”

LNK: OK 3



DRAFT

to L Kimani, G VIug for comment

(AOKP)02
BIDP LICENSE

The licensee is permitted to use the sample contract document/s for office purposes at one site. The
usage excludes use for contract signing. The permission is from the date of commencement of the
lease untii the expiry date. The licensee under takes not 1o make electronic or digital copies of the
digital data for any other person and not to alter or edit the digital data in any way. The digital data
remains the property of BIDP and the file/s supplied is/are 1o be returned to BIDP within two calendar
months of the expiry date.

David Young
Council member, BIDP
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General Information

The Botswana Institute of Development Professions was formed in 1978 and is registered
with the Registrar of Societies

Council Members

Evans Moje President

Ray Sargent Vice President
Edward Mazhani Secretary
Gerrit Vlug Treasurer
Blair Hammond Member

Lucy Kimani Member
Bernard Hyde Member
Itamar Azoulay Member

Bobo Bale Member
Accountants

John Hinchliffe Consultants

Bankers

First National Bank of Botswana Limited, Main Branch, Gaborone
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Botswana Institute of Development Professions
Financial Statements 30 June 2004

Contents Page
Report of the Accountants 3
Balance Sheet 4
Income Statement 5
Cashflow Statement 6
Accounting Policies 7
Notes to the Financial Statements 8-9

Trustees' Declaration and Approval of the Financial Statements

We confirm that we have made available all relevant records and information for the preparation
of the annual financial statements set out on pages 4 - 9 which were approved by Botswana Institute
of Development Professions Council on ..........coooco e iiniviiinnnn and are signed on it's behalf by :

Council Members

R e
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Botswana Institute of Development Professions
Financial Statements 30 June 2004
Report of the Acecountants

In accordance with instructions given to us we have prepared, without carrying out an audit, the
accounts set out on pages 4 - 9 from the accounting records of Botswana Institute of Development
Professions from information and explanations supplied to us by the members of council

DCDM Botswana (Pty) Ltd

vonees 2004
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Botswana Institute of Development Professions
Financial Statements 30 June 2004
Balance Sheet as at 30 June 2004

ASSETS EMPLOYED

Non-current assets:

Fixed Assets

Current Assets

Stock
Trade and Other Receivables
Cash in hand and at Bank

Current Liabilities

Trade and Other Payables

Net Current Assets

FINANCED BY

Accumulated Profits
Stock Revaluation Reserve

These accounts have been approved by BIDP on

Notes

5(b)

The notes on pages 8 to 9 form an integral part of these accounts.

Page 4

2004 2003

Pula Pula
- 25
- 25
3,113 3,113
110 110
63,159 49,244
66,382 52,468
2,000 2,974
2,000 2,974
64,382 49,494
64,383 49,517
55,614 40,747
8,770 8,770
64,384 49,517




Botswana Institute of Development Professions
Financial Statements 30 June 2004

Income Statement for the year ended 30 June 2004

Income

Subscriptions
Sale of Publications

Other Income

Net Income

Expenses
Administrative Costs
Depreciation

Finance Costs

Total Expenses

Operating Profit

Accumulated profit at the beginning of the year

Accumulated profit at the end of the year

The notes on pages 8 to 9 form an integral part of these accounts.

Page 5

Notes 2004 2003
Pula Pula
12,352 9,102
21,181 8,970
3122 4,046
36,695 22,118
4(a) (21,022) (14,423)
(25) {85)
4(b) (782) (818)
(21,829) (15,326)
14,866 6,791
40,747 33,955
55,614 40,747




Botswana Institute of Development Professions
Financial Statements 30 June 2004
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 30 June 2004

2004 2003

Pula Pula
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Cash generated from operations 5(a) 13,917 10,964
Net Cash from Operating Activities 13,917 10,964
Net Increase 13,917 10,964
Cash at Beginning of the Year 49,244 38,278
Increase 13,917 10,964
At 30 June 2004 5(b) 63,159 49,244

Page 6



b}

d)

e)

Botswana Institute of Development Professions
Financial Statements 30 June 2004
Accounting Policies

Accounting Policies
The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these accounts are set out below:

Basis of Preparation

The accounts are prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standards. The accounts are
prepared under the historical cost convention as modified by the revaluation of certain property, plant
and equipment, marketable securities and investment properties.

Tumover

Turnover represents subscriptions and other sources of income which are recognised on receipt of payment
net of value added taxes and discounts.The organisation operates purely on a cash basis and does not grant
credit for any aspect of its operations.

Foreign Currencies

Foreign currency transactions are accounted for at the exchange rates prevailing at the date of the
transactions. Gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the trans-
lation of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies, are recognised in the profit
and loss account.

Depreciation
Depreciation is charged over the estimated useful lives of the assets in equal annual installments

to write off each asset over the following peiods.

Furniture and Fittings 10 years
Office Furniture and Equipment 5 years

Stock
Stock and work in progress are valued by members of the Council at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Stock Revaluation Reserve

Stocks of stationery for resale were previously not incorporated into the financial statements.They were
brought in during the year ended 30 June 2001 at a valuation of 50 percent of their selling price and the stock
revaluation reserve was created to reflect the introduction of the policy for accounting of stock.

Page 7



Botswana Institute of Development Professions
Financial Statements 30 June 2004
Notes to the Financial Statements

Fixed Assets
Office Furniture
Equipment & Fittings Total

Cost Pula Pula Pula
1 July 2003 5,887 845 6,732
30 June 2004 5.887 845 6,732
Depreciation
1 July 2003 5,886 822 6,708
Charge for year - 25 25
30 June 2004 5,886 847 6,733
Net Book Value
30 June 2004 - - -
30 June 2003 - 25 25
Trade and Other Payables 2004 2003

Pula Pula
Accounting Fee Accrual 2,000 1,800
First Paper House - 641
Paper Merchants - 333
BWR - 200

2,000 2,974
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Botswana Institute of Development Professions
Financial Statements 30 June 2004
Notes to the Financial Statements

2004 2003
Pula Pula
Details of Operating Expenses
a) Administrative Costs
Accounting 2,125 1,800
Functions 804 3,178
Miscellaneous Expenses 5,944 -
Printing and Stationery 2,541 2,049
Publication 3.436 2,615
Secretarial Fees 3,400 2,600
Subscription 2,771 2,182
21,022 14,423
b) Finance Costs
Bank Charges 782 818
Notes to the Cash Flow Statement
a) Reconciliation of profit before tax and extraordinary
itemns to cash generated from operations:
Profit before tax and interest 14,866 6,791
Add; Depreciation (note 2} 25 85
Changes in working capital
(excluding the effects of acquisition and disposal)
{Increase) / decrease in stock - 2,614
(Increase) / decrease in debtors and prepayments - -
Increase/(decrease) in Accounts Payable (974) 1,474
Cash Generated from Operations 13,917 10,964
(b) Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Bank
Cash and Bank 19,753 17,368
Petty Cash 307 300
20,059 17,668
Fixed Deposit and Call Accounts
Fixed Deposits 37,500 31,575
Call Account 5,600 -
43,100 31,575
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at 30 June 2004 63,159 49,244
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FROM : CRICKET FRAX NO. @ 585156 Sep. 20 2824 11:49aM P1
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OPTION 5 - SNACK PLATTERS

Platter 1- Sandwich Platter
Fillings to include egg mayo. cheese and tomato, assorted cold meats.
P 75-00

Platter 2 — Chicken Platter
Assorted chicken pieces P135-00

Platter 3 - Sausage Platter
Cocktail sausages, viennas, Russians and boerewors with a dip _
N P105-00 o

Platter 4 — Savoury Platter
Sausage rolls, samoosas, pizza slices, chicken nuggets
P125-00

Platter 5 — Crudites Platter
Carrot sticks, celery sticks, mushrooms, cocktail tomatoes with a dip s
P 70-00

P 50-06

e Each platter serves 8 to 10 people.
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Young Architects (Pty) Ltd copy issue

Box 1049, Gaborone, Botswana
Email: dva@botsnet bw by agreement only
Phone and fax: (+267) 397 1181

date: 26/10/04 by: hand
to: BWR
project: BIDP Contract forms file: (AOkp)02
no. drawing
off no. revision title size type

Attached are the following masters 2004 of BIDP contract forms:
Without quantities

With quantities

Nominated subcontract

Minor building works

architect signature: received by: receipt date: ) £, /{0 /ﬂ L)

c)

issued tor: other

Directors Edward T Mazhani M.Arch{TUNS) MBIDP, David A Young B.Arch(Natal] MBIDP Arch(SA)(British). Associated with Kevin Macgarry, Architect, Durban
VAT registration # CO67 1380 1112



AOkp)02 BIDP

Correspondence received and handed to G Vlug  ¢» ¢ the Aé) 1 ey

Date

11\10\2004
12\10\2004
18110\2004
19\10\2004
19\10\2004
20\10\2004
22/10/2004
29/10/2004
02/11/2004
05/11/2004
05/11/2004
08/11/2004

ltem

Chq 120
Chq 120
Chq 120
Chg 120
Chq 120
Chq 120
Chg 120
Chq 480
Chqg 120
Chqg 120
Chg 120
Chg 120

Brief

Subscription fee
Subscription fee
Subscription fee
Subscription fee
Subscription fee
Subscription fee
Subscription fee
Subscription fees
Subscription fee
Subscription fee
Applicantion fee
Subscription fee

arZH p s
| F " Ney s 0eg

Sender

J Hammond

R B Henderson
P J Van Vuuren
A F Patel

O Appianti

P Cotter

S Gunston

D Young, E Mazhani, K Macgarry
A A Welfing

O Price
Mwitumwa

_P Kaszay
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PRESS RELEASE

For immediate diffusion
Paris, 17 January 2005

CALL FOR ARCHITECTS’ SOLIDARITY
In the wake of the dramatic tsunami that ravaged several southern Asian countries, the world community of
architects, through the voice of the International Union of Architects, wishes to express its sympathy and sup-
port to all the victims stricken by this devastating earthquake and its consequences.

The exceptional and unprecedented solidarity of the populations afflicted by this catastrophe and that of the
authorities of their countries command not only the respect but also the exceptional mobilisation of the entire
world community.

The UIA invites Member Sections in need of assistance to inform us of the nature of the help the Union and
their colleagues worldwide, can provide.

Certain Sections have already organised aid programmes. The Sri Lankan Section, particularly affected by the
cataclysm, has requested UIA help for the diffusion of its appeal for funds.

APPEAL FOR FUNDS FROM THE SRI LANKA INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS

The Sri Lanka Institute of Architects (SLIA) launches an appeal to raise funds to re-house the Tsunami victims.
This programme is being carried out in close collaboration with the Sri Lankan Ministry of Urban Development
and Water Supply .

The Fundraising Committee is placed under the chairmanship of Archt. Jayantha Perera, member of the SLIA
Council, and under the patronage of Archt. Dr. Roland Silva.

A bank account in the name of: “ARCHITECTS' FUND TO SHELTER TSUNAMI VICTIMS” (AFSTV) has been ope-
ned at the Bank of Ceylon, Torrington Square Branch, Colombo 07, Sri Lanka, Account N° 004530207698 M/s
Ernst & Young has been appointed as Auditor. The Swift Code for this Account is BCEYLKLX.

Further information

The Sri Lanka Institute of Architects
120/7 Vidya Mawatha

Colombo 7

Sri Lanka

T (0094 11)2697109-26917 10
F. (00 94 11) 268 27 57

E-mails :

sliagen@sltnet.lk

sliasec@slnet.lk

UIA Secrétariat général - 51, rue Raynouard 75016 Paris France - T. (33.1) 45 24 36 88 - F. (33.1) 45 24 02 78 - 11~ 1+ -hi1=ctes 0 ~ warer 11 orr i
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PRESS RELEASE

For immediate diffusion
Paris, 17 January 2005

RECONSTRUCTION AND REHABILITATION PROGRAMME IN INDONESIA

Indonesia is one of the countries that suffered most from the dramatic tsunami that hit the south of Asia. In the wake of
this disaster, the archipelago's Ministry of Public Works called upon the Institute of Architects of Indonesia (IAD to co-ordi-
nate a task force team composed of all professionals in the building sector to assist the Government authorities during the
reconstruction and rehabilitation programmes that are due to start mid 2005.

In the words cf the President of the Institute, Budi A. Sukada: "A long term schedule of work will be set up that will include
the participation of architects of the world in a continuing and fruitful manner. We will send the schedule to the
International Union of Architects for dissemination when it is ready as an invitation to the profession to participate in this

reconstruction and rehabilitation programme and show that architects are united whenever some of their colleagues are in
trouble. "

The International Union of Architects would like to reaffirm its support for all the victims of this tragedy and is available to
help the Indonesian architects and their Institute in this national recovery plan.

KhkhkhkEhkkkkhkhkhhkthhkdrhhhkhk

COMMUNIQUE DE PRESSE

Pour diffusion immeédiate
Paris, fe 17 janvier 2005

PROGRAMME DE RECONSTRUCTION ET DE REHABILITATION EN INDONESIE

Lindonésie a été parmi les pays les plus éprouvés par le tsunami dramatique qui a affecté le sud de I'Asie. Au lendemain de
ce drame, te Ministére des Travaux public de V'archipel a fait appel & I'institut des architectes d'Indonésie (1A afin qu’il
constitue une structure composée des professionnels du secteur de la construction, pour assister les autorités

gouvernementales dans les opérations de réhabilitation et de reconstruction qui seront entreprises dés le milieu de Fannee
2005,

Selon les termes du Président de I'Institut, Budi A. Sukada : "Un programme 3 fong terme va étre établi qui inclura fa
participation des architectes du monde de maniére prolongée et féconde. Nous nous tournerons alors vers F'Union interna-
tionale des Architectes afin que ce programme soit diffusé comme une invitation 3 participer 3 cette tiche considérable et
pour montrer que les architectes sont solidaires Jorsque leurs confréres se trouvent dans fa peine”,

L'Union Internationale des Architectes souhaite réaffirmer son soutien A toutes les victimes de cette tragédie et se tient 4 la
disposition des architectes d’Indonésie et de leur Institut pour feur apporter son aide dans cet effort de redressement natio-
nal.

LIA Socrétariat général - 51, rue Raynouard 75016 Paris France - T. (33.1) 45 24 36 88 - F. (331} 45 24 02 78—+ +~ + 1
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/4 AFRICAN MALL

Field 16 hectares.
Price P25 000.

| FREE HOLD FARM

fenced 60km from Jwaneng.
Price P650 000

GABANE

each. P30 000

GABANE
Price P70 000

GABORONE BLOCK 3

deed. Price P95 000
GABORONE BLOCK 5
Low cost house.

Price P160 000
GABORONE BLOCK 8
650 sgm. Price P75 000

GABORONE BLOCK 9

Price P160 000

GABORONE PHASE Il

sitting, kitchen, toilet.
Price P150 000

GABORONE NORTH

Price P10.50 per sqm neg

hectares land is open for
Commercial, Residential,

Price P37 per sqm
KGATLENG

Price P130 000
KUMAKWANE

Price P22 000.

il House 2 bedrooms, kitchen, sitting,
il electricity in plot size 450 sqm,

4l fenced. P150 000 P“H' el
DIKGONNYE / MALOTWENENG

il° 3600 hectares with title deed,
by

3 Residential plots size 1200 sqm

2 1/2 House in plot size 1600 sgm.

Residential plot size 650 sqm,
security wall and water with title

Residential plot with title deed size

Low cost house 2 bedrooms,
sitting, kitchen, toilet, fenced.

Low cost house paved 2 bedrooms,
Free hold farm with titled deed
in front of Air port.350 hectares

GABORONE WEST/KGALE VIEW
Free hold land 100 hectares with
title deed can be divided in 10

Industrial, Churches and Schools

Residential plot size 1600 sqm

We are urgently looking for 200 plots, and 150 houses
from in and around Gabarone, Tlokweng and other places

AGENCY e

Tel: 5441918, Cell: 72298730/72625798

LOBATSE/ THEMA Il
In complete house with out
roofing , 3 bedrooms, master
lounge, kitchen, garage, fenced
and water built by first bricks.
Price P165 000 neg

METSIMOTLHABE/
MMANTSIE

Residential plot size 1200 sgm.
Price P28 000

METSIMOTLHABE/
MMANTSIE

2 1/2 House in plot size house
in plot size 1200 sqm fenced.
Price P65 000

METSIMOTLHABE/BOSEJA
Commercial plot size 9993
sqm for dairy project. Price
P55 000

* Along Sekwane road field 21
hectares. Price P26 000

MOCHUDI/ BOSEJA

General Dealer Shop plot size
1100 sgm fenced

Price P75 000

MOGODITSHANE

Nine houses with title deed
in one plot size 4900sqm
each house 2 bedrooms,
sitting, kitchen, bath, toilet,
electricity and two
bedrooms, security wall.
Price P1.7 million

MOGODITSHANE
Commercial plot size 450sqm
with title deed. Price P65 000

MOGODITSHANE/
LEDUMADUMANE
2 1/2 House in plot size 1400

Price P72 000
MOGODITSHANE/ BLOCK 9:
Price P36 000
MOLEPOLOLE

Shop with title deed in plat
size 1400 sgm fence, water,

electricity, ready to be used.
Price P130 000

Ostrich farm 90 hectares fenced.

PITSANE
Free Hold Farm 10 hectares

with title deed farm house and ||

coroll with Temba, valuation
report P155 000

sqm with water and electricity. [l !

Residential plot size 1200 sgm.

o ; 4
Wirs X; Lis
( Aok p 25th February 2005

ABJ STORES

Free &
fast delive

of cooking
in Tliokweng & G

Call: 3932167
3132757
3133173

Cell: 71352266

Open 7 days a Week 7am - 8pm

THUSANO

Molepolole
Call: 5907897, 721

BUSINESS TO LET » TO SHARE - FOR SALE

| ESTABUSHED shoes and | INDUSTRIAL warehouse in
doﬁmmbrsaia and Commercial

',-J | ' BUSINESS | in Prime malls. | property in Sikwane for
Can71?0?500|’ 71841508, | sale. Call 72154725. rin
< RIRSIN | i 125051, 2502 | 125387, 2502.

FULLYhm:edpmpeﬂyk:r MAIN MALL: Restaurant for
immediate saledease pre- | sale excellent
pared for lodge/ Guest i

rent at Gaborone in| ¥ afiractive price. Cal
Broadhurst Industrial oppo- |  House operation. Call | 71799002. rin 125010
site Segwana y1 TellFax 3011674/ 2502,

Chocholoza house offices | 72632586, i 124982, | uaeupr: Fuly fumishe
area 238.58m2 ware- | _ 2302 up market guest house
house 289.04m2, total | GREAT investment opporiu- | Call 71841598. r
building area 527.62m2; nity in Mogoditshane, | 125252, 2502,

yard area 1238m2 rental | shopping center/ office |

38pm2  neg _ Calll pakforsale. Rentalretum |
72304217/ Tebogo | of P43400, MOLEPOLOL’
5881508. rn 125023,) P26 milion. Call Specialised Dealer SI
2502, 71353535 ~ REMAX | rnning, huge tumo
WAREHOUSES for rent| . Call | Prime locaion, compu
| GMWest Industrial Goome 3300000 din 125457, ized Wl
@ P18/m2 Cal Driekie | i Walkout (unipos).
71608888, rin 125427, GWEST PHASE 2 Forsadle | 71712299, i 125
25002, T1yeasddml11fnagu:ﬂ.mg BB AR G T
12 X 3 METER o et company and MPHAKALANEP‘IEUO
around Po;,sf:r)aparea: s 205502, | no_transfer duties
available st Aprl 20051 nooe, B1235 ?ﬂomg",; 2050m2 warehouse
Call 72653981. M| 75507044 1n 126131, S1SceaR8 o1z
123167 2502 . 2502 [die B i

©)

GBS

Gy

—

" susinss |
forsaLe

COMMERCE PARK | |
buildings for sale.
Rental return of P28,
000 selling price P251 |
million all Brad.; |
71353535  RE/MAX! |
Property Specialists. | |
Call 3500000. r/n!

125457, 25/02 A

N %:,:__;E;‘!.;; :

I'am net young enough
to know everything.

e



P:i-1

Jﬂ;I-IS—EEﬁS P8:32 FROM:BDF CDE HB 3921?‘63___ “ . TD:3971181
TAX 3971 ¢ ATIN: s, BELLER
:  REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA Form No. C$ 27
GOVERNMENT PURCHASE ORDER (Revised Augus 2008

RIgEY SO STRIC Py iy ruy ¢ 'l‘l\ll!lli{}\"\l‘l\ RN IRE

30900604

Quantity , PartNo. {Folip Deseription | Uit [
of |Quntiy| tmp - | g
Issues [Received Price Cost

P ® 1750

% e

- 1
-_:‘0 ; .‘:m -.__2..5 2% o0
'ﬂ: 7 ; l‘ ’ '0’]55 5311_7‘}__

Delivery TMSAEJ&L&Z -
Q.L\ Signanire of Authorising Ofﬁ!‘:ﬁ%fD
Ministry fﬁﬁ%p Printed Naine TRAL
. - nted Nam‘ALM@LM

L LN~ eniyo. 707615 70g

Date Ll —oB - 205 TR |
-crtified that the above articles have been received and taken on charge: ‘\ j KR

iigned . .

vinted Narme s ’ OFFICIAL STAMP
fentity No. h

Daie

voice No.




g ek ' 2
| _

il e

1\%? \;@qﬁ: %Qm—y%

|
¢
|

a8 €MLK TR

8

sHAA

ltbl \Q‘n’(dxx e
\ 7 Nor senk .
671 Nor dare s (05 =
\ MWM
l\’l\W\/ o W

o F %MQW\LU&
\' %Wwwﬁu&w%
i\ .M:MWW{WMA

\ettes @

-



%w%/) WK]

)
Noxt weaek Ths A pon



Young Architects (Pty) Ltd copy issue
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Memorandum of Meeting |

between '

The University of Botswana
(Architecture Unit)

and

The Botswana Institute of Development
Professionals (BIDP)

on the

15™ March 2005







CVs OF FULLTIME STAFF

Dr JAMES McQUILLAN, M.R.LAIl., R.LB.A., Archt.

PERSONAL: Born 14.03.46, Enniskillen, Co. Fermanagh. Married with two children.

HOME ADDRESS: 130 Kings Hedges Road. Cambridge CB4 2PD, England. U. K.

Tel: 01223-426946. Fax: + 1223 333212. Also: Architecture & Planning. Univ. of Botswana. P.
Bag UB 0022, Gaborone. Botswana. E-mail: jasmeq@yahoo: Co o

CURRENT OCCUPATION: BArch Course Leader & Senior Lecturer. University of Botswana.
Gaborone, Jan. 2004 -,

QUALIFICATIONS:

Ph.D. (University of Cambridge and Clare Hall), awarded 1992.
Thesis: 'Geometry and Light in the Architecture of Guarina Guarini"

Registered Architect of the United Kingdom. 1978-82. Reg. No. 045124,

Elected Member of the Royal Institute of the Architects of lreland, 1974-.

Elected Chartered Member of the Royal Institute of British Architects. 1975-.

M. A_in the History and Theory of Architecture. University of Essex. 1973.

B. Arch. (NU!). {5 yr. Course} University College Dublin, National University of Ireland. 1969.
Life Member. Clare Hall, Cambridge, 1992-.

KEY SKILLS / ACHIEVEMENTS

* The practice and teaching of design and theory of architecture and urbanism, with special
reference to comparative culture and phitosophical and critical values.

“ | ecturing to postgraduate level, supervision and administration. My specialisation is in the
relationship between art, architecture and the mathematical sciences and the visual arts including
islamic. in intellectuat culture since the early Middle Ages. Also the Global City and urban criticism.

* Extended knowledge of Italian cutture and architecture in which | have conducted strategic
research. Good familiarity with British Isles and Europe. the Middle East. Sri Lanka, Thailand.
indonesia. Hong Kong, Japan, Brazil and the USA.

* Shorthand notation of narmat speech. Italian/French. German for reading/cofloguial usage. Latin
for research.

T2



Dr Albert Malama, Archt.
PERSONAL: Born 07.07.64, Chingola. Zambia. Married with two children.

PERMANENT ADDRESS: Plot 3793 Kafue Avenue. Riverside, Kitwe, Zambia
CURRENT ADDRESS: Architecture & Planning, University of Botswana, P/ Bag UB 0022.
Gaborone, Botswana. E-mait: malama@mopipi.ub.bw

CURRENT OCCUPATION: Lecturer in Architecture. University of Botswana, Gaborone. since Aug.
2003 -,

QUALIFICATIONS:

Ph.D. {University of Sheffield), awarded 1997,
Thesis: ‘Thermal Performance and Thermal Comfert of traditional and contemporary housing in
Zambia"

MSc Environmental Design and Engineering {(EDE) (University College London - Bartlett school of
Architecture) awarded 1990

B.Arch (Copperbelt University — Zambia) awarded 1988

CURRENT RESEARCH INTEREST
Main research interests are:
» Thermal comfort and building design in tropical climates. Assessment of building
performance and the important lessons that architects can learn from there

s | have done a lot of work for different organisations such as the UNDP, World Bank. UN
Habitat in various aspects of human settliements such as water and sanitation. Local
Governance. And Poverty in developing countries.

SPECIAL SKILLS

. Proficient in the use of Participatory approaches in research

) Proficient in the design and execution of the Socic - economic surveys using both
Quantitative and Qualitative methods

. Proficient in the use of SPSS statistical software for quantitative analysis (and dealing with
large databases}

. Familiar with GIS software

. Excellent in collection of building environmental data using data loggers

. Excellent in networking with communities and organszations
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Current member list with email addresses

Name
Allen
Allison-Broomhead
./ Anderson
Askovic
Azoutay
Bathuleng-Mookodi
Beeken
Bergs
Bemard
Busang
Carrier
Chiwila
Cotter
Cuthbert
Davey
Erskine
Flanagan
Gaopotlake
Groth
Gunston
Hammond
Harris
Healy
Henderson
Hinchiiffe
Hingorami
Hyde
lyer
Jadeia
Kandaswamy
Kasolo
Kaszay
Kelly
Kentshitswe
Kgosiemang
Khin
Kimani
Klaric
Latilla
Lee
Mandic
‘Marshall
Martin
Mashelkar
Mathware

_Firstname

Antheny M. D.
Graham lan

_Andrew William

Aleksandar

ftamar

Marina

Roger J

Hanns-Gerd

Joseph Jane

Rainer Shakes

Kenneth Michael Morton

Amos Gregory Matendeko

Peter James
lan

Brian Peter
Ralph

Andrew Gerald
Emmanuel
Agas

s

Jeffrey Blair
Pauf Francis

-Peter Edward

Ronald Bryden

John P

Gopal Das

Bernard

Kishore Subramanyam
Deepakkumar Ajitsinhiji
Rajagopaian

William

Peter

Alexander Lees
Seitiketso

Gontse J.
‘Aung

Luci Thoki

Z

Kim Eventt

“William
Konstantin

Jean Carol McCarthy
George Paul Lamont

.Sharad Sudam

Ogaketse Thopho

Current

Email

tony allen@botsnetbw
agb@info bw
anderson@zamnst zm
aleksandar@info.bw
itamarinc@mega.bw
bwrgs@mega.bw
bma@info.bw
hbergsassoc@absamail.co.za
jidesign@info.bw
busangsebonego@botsnet.bw
mic@global bw
accosulta@mega bw

cotter gabs@info.bw
cuthbert@info bw
daveyb@kille bw
erskine@erskine.se
lasco@info bw

‘bmarchitects@botsnet.bw

woli@motheo.com
adagabs@it.bw
kpbots@botsnet.bw
joyce@ecoweb.co.zw
envig@info.bw
brydens@global.co.za
john@dcdm.co.bw
gdhingorani@hotmail.
bernard@bernardhydeassociates.com
kishora@mega bw
deepakjadeja@hotmail
dharmarajkan@hotmail
kasolo@it. bw
P_Kaszay@yahoo.co.uk
time@global.bw
zmckboi@info.bw
ttagbn@info. bw
proarch@it bw
Ikimani@svarchitects.com
afnum@botsnet.bw
mic@global.bw
wice@wila bw
kmm@botsnet bw
sphinx@acadia.net
peridot@info.bw
mashelkar@mega.bw
fitzwilliam@info.bw
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mma@botsnet.bw
emitchelk@nma bw

© mmai@botsnet.bw

i vincent@botec.bw
gsb@mega.bw

" cadvision@botsnet.bw

morkat@botsnet.bw
dim@info.bw

. mosuku@cpp.co.bw
zmckbot@info bw
" ramani@info.bw

mwitumwa@info.bw
karuna@mega.bw
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2005-09-15 file:/ #1

BIDP AGM

From: The Secretary <bidp@mega.bw>

To: Gerrit Vlug <vlug@mega.bw>

CC: AF Patel <afpatel@hotmail.com>, A Groth <agas@info.bw>, Albert Andreas Welfing <agora@info.bw>,
AL Kelly <time@global.bw>, Andrew Flanagan <bullbush@global.bw>, Aung Khin <proarch@it.bw>, AW
Anderson <anderson@zamnet.zm>, Bernard Hyde <bhyde@mega.bw>, Boyce Mhutsiwa
<mma@botsnet.bw>, Brian Davey <daveyb@kille.bw>, Cl Oranye <gaam@botsnet.ow>, "C Nuttall-Smith"
<nsag@info.bw>, "C P Dixon-Warren" <nigel.dixonwarren@kpmg.bw>, David Todd
<dtodd@turntown.co.za>, Denis Quille <fitzwilliam@info.bw>, D Jadeja <deepakjadeja@hotmail.com>, D
Mosalagae <dinah.darudec@info.bw>, D Mutepfa <zmckbot@info.bw>, E Gaopotlake
<bmarchitects@botsnet.bw>, Emeka Osemenam <Gaam@botsnet.bw>, Evans Moje <gsb@mega.bw>, F
Phiri <dlg@it.bw>, "G Allison-Broomhead" <agb@info.bw>, Gareth Pritchard <pritchardg@kille.bw>,
Geoffrey Williams <williams@botsnet.bw>, George Martin <peridot@info.bw>, G Mutungi
<ramani@info.bw>, Gontse Kgosiemang <pegopro@it.bw>, Gopal Hingorani <gdhingorani@hotmail.com>,
"G Owusu-Appianti" <godfreyo@bhc.bw>, G Robert <asa@botsnet.bw>, H Bergs
<hbergsassoc@absamail.co.za>, lan Cuthbert <i.cuthbert@btinternet.com>, | Azoulay
<Mamarinc@mega.bw>, Jagdish Rai <jagdish@symbion-int.co.bw>, "Jean C.M. Marshall"
<sphinx@acadia.net>, || Bernard <jjdesign@info.bw>, joanna Wall <JoWall7777@aol.com>, Jose Paul
<readwell@it.ow>, Joseph Samman <sammanj@mopipi.ub.bw>, Keith Morris <dim@info.bw>, Kishore lyer
<kichore@ mega.bw>, K Macgarry <ac@itikzn.co.za>, KMM Carrier <mlc@global.bw>, Koziba Palalani
<third@mega.bw>, KP Narola <karuna@it.bw>, L Hutchings <randyb@info.bw>, Lucy Kimani
<Ikimani@svarchitects.com>, "Marina Bakubung-Mooketsi" <bwrgs@mega.bw>, Melvern Wong
<engbot@botsnet.bw>, "M. Taylor" <veldprod@info.bw>, N Sajja <sajja28@hotmail.com>, Paul Harris
<joyce@ecoweb.co.zw>, Pedriel Nyame <pedriel@symbion-int.co.ow>, Peter Cotter <cotter.gabs@info.bw>
, PJ van Vuuren <pjvanvuuren@area.co.bw>, P Rajnovic <pedjar@botsnet.bw>, R Erskine
<erskine@erskine.se>, R Kandaswamy <dharmarajkan@hotmail.com>, Roger Beeken <bma@info.bw>, R
Sergeant <sergeant@info.bw>, Tony Allen <tony.allen@botsnet.bw>, T Rantshilo <archcollabo@ mega.bw>,
Vincent Moapare <vincent@botec.bw>, V Kitambi <conad@info.bw>, Vladimir Peric <emccons@info.bw>,
William Kasolo <kasolo@it.bw>, William Lee <wlee@wla.bw>, Z Klaric <atrium@botsnet.bw>

Please find attached BIDP notice of Annual General Meeting.

—

Regards,

David Young

AGMnotice.txt
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TO ALL BIDP MEMBERS

Notice of Annual General Meeting

BOTSWANA INSTITUTE OF DEVELOPMENT

PROFESSIONS

P.0. BOX 827 — Gaboronws — Telfax 318 2585
e.mailbidp@mega.bw - websile www.bidp.bw

The Botswana Institute of Development Professions will convene its 27*" Annual General Meeting on
8™ October, 2005 at Gaborone Cricket Club. The meeting will start at 18:00hrs

All members are cordially invited. There will be snacks and a cash bar after the meeting.

The agenda wili be as follows:

1

2

Sl »

Introduction

Notice convening AGM

Apologies

Minutes of the 261 AGM and Matters arising
Treasurer's report

Presndent's report \

Any other Busm

Affiliated to.  African Union of Architects
Commeonwealh Association of Architects

Commonwealth Association of Surveyors and Land Economists



_FROM @ BUSINESS SUPPORT CENTRE RUALK FAX NO. : 3700030 Sep.
Attn: David Young, BIDP
Thank you for your fax dated 9/9/2005. We confirm that we have booked the cricket
club hall for you for 6/10/2005 at 18.00 hours. The charge for the hall is P150-00.
We detail below options for snacks. Please let me know your requirements.
Many thanks.
SARAH
71303848

ﬂ.
OPTION 6 - SNACK PLATTERS
Platter 1- Sandwich Platfer P _75-00
Fillings to include egg mayo, cheese and tomato, assorted cold meats.
Platter 2 — Chicken Platter P140-00
Assorted chicken pieces
Platter ¥ Sausage Platter P105-00

il sausages, viennas, Russians and boerewors with a dip
-
@; 4 ~ Savoury Platter P13600 /w3t
Spi ach & feta rolls, samoosas, pizza slices, chicken nuggets
(Piatter 5 i Crudites Platter P_70-00
-~ , celery sticks, mushrooms, cocktail toratoes with a dip

Platter 6 — Cheese & Pate Platter P 15000
Assorted cheeses and pates with crackers

15 2885 B2:48Fn |
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BOTSWANA CONFEDERATION OF COMMERCE
INDUSTRY AND MANPOWER )

ido1
b

Old Lobatse Road
PO Box 432
Gaborone

Phone: 3953459
Fax: 3973142

Urgent diraft

Main Office North Region
Haskins Duifding
BOCC M Haouse Piue Jacket Square

Private Bag F /85

Francistowil

Phang; 2414622

Faxce 24 14394

[ nait, boecimtti hoccin co Iwwy

E-nail boceiminio by
Wk SYNOPSIS OF PROCEEDINGS-DFRINUTES ON THE UB CAPITAL DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS
TENDER HELD AT UNIVERSITY OF BOTSWANA ON 27'*SEPTEMBER 2005 AT 15.30 hrs.

... S

T IName _ _ |Represenig '
1| Dr. Ndzinge ~ | UB Tender Commitiee (Chairperson) g

| 2 | Mr_Jackalas -— __[_t_JB Planning Officer )

3 | Mr. Varkey . ~ | UB Financial Services (Director) _ e
"4 | Mrs. Selabe | UB Tender Conimittee '

5| Ms Marna Bathuleng-Mookodi ~ BOCCIM Construction Sector

"6 | Mr_J. Anderson o " Architects Association of Botswana =i}
]__?_}_M_L B. Mokgolodi | Archilects Association of Botswana ]
8 |Mr Kwerepe [ Association of Consulting Engineers Boiswana _
9 [M.E Mazhani [ Botswana Institute of Deveiopment Professions -
[ 10 [ Mr.A. Chiwila Institute of Bolswana Quantty Suveyors |
Foreword
Fven though leaders of different associations still represent their respective members, the leaders
agreed that all correspondence be handled to and from BOCCIM to faciiitate single paint administeation.
Background
The mesting was called by the Tender Commiltee chairperson alter members of the development
professions in Botswana complained to the Tender committes about the UB CAPITAL DEVELOPMENT
PROJECTS TENDER. BOCCIM Construction Sector facilitated as it is its mandate to ake up issues
that its members bring 1o their atlention.
Proceedings
The Chairperson of the UB tender commitiee opened the mesling by welcoming every body and invited
the professional association representalives present thew case.

whal the professional fratemity sees as fundamenial flaws
members. The issues were as

Professional Association members presented
in the recent tender to the UB Tender commitlee on behalf of their
follows; i -~

l,)'j'c‘ 5SS el L e
The tender specifications as issued do nat amaunt 1o “ienders" as najor ingredients of a tender
are missing e.g/marking critesia, The criteria could have given prospective bidders a guideline
25 1o the extent of information required, enhanced consistency in the format of submissions
and therefore provided a level playing field.

1.

Lack of clarity on project details

This information as advertised made it diffcult for companies to make an informed decision on
which project to participate, some unnecessarly bought either all, one or a few out of
guesswork even though they feel that they may qualify for either aif. one or none. Upon
clarification, bidders would want to be given an opponunity 1o rectify this

1 Albseslosyi (Vies Pres ) DS Wellio (0 tve Presy, N Matiheas (Ureasurer). 15 Dewah (Esre Pireclor)

W L ¥hralio (President), AL
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3. Selection criteria

if the criterion is based on the “Slightly Modified” FIDIC version as the postponement letter
implies, bidders were entitled to the information during lendering.

4. The postponement letier says the VAT issue has been noted, what is meant by noted?

5 Wis procedural that any queries and answers pertaining 1o a tender be communicated (o all
prospective bidders, parficularly if they are of a general nature. This was nol the case and this
is likely 1o lead to inconsistent submissions, with some bidders having an unfair advantage.

6. Bidders had difficulty in identilying the nght person to address queries to; UB should include
particulars of a contacl person. who is also technically conversant.

7. A request was made for the UB to justify charging P220.00 per submission when companies
are curently struggling to make ends meet? The UB was requested to re-visit the charge
particularly where the services of civil slructural engineenng were being splil up, meaning they
have to spend even double what other disciplines are spending

Ta', A request was made for a feedback meachanism to inform unsuccessful bidders on who ha?f

been selected for the job. |

—

9. Whether the UB allows Joini Venlures.

Resolutions made on the day;

1. UB promised to furnish bidders with the "Slightly Modified FIDIC Version” to address the
selection criteria query by Wednasday 28" September to give bidders sufficient time o re-visit
their submissions ready for the extended Oclober 06" submission dale.

2. UB promised thal the VAT issue is being addressed.
Lﬁ. Jaint Ventures between local practices are aiiouédj

4. Bidders are at liberty to go and eslablish the scope of work for themselves even before they
pay so that they may purchase the nght documents.

The Tender commitiee chairperson assurec the Private Sector delegales that they will be responding 1o
all other issues raised without stopping the tender bacause ol “urgency” constraints. He further said if
they find that the submissions made do not meet their expectation, that's when they will go back (o the
drawing board.

The BOCCIM Construction sector chairperson expressed disappointment that it does no seem to matter

to the UB, that issues raised are fundamental and da go ﬂ?/ the oot of the maller.
e

BOCCIM thanked the Tender Commitiee for giving them an audience and offered the services of
professional associations, when ever the UB requires professional advice.

M. Bathuleng-Mockadi

for / BOCCIM Construction Sector

) '’y -/(9 & {7’{/

2/ Apuil 2005

oz
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From: David Young <bidp@mega.bw>

To: A Chiwila <acconsult@mega.bw>

CC: A Chiwila <acconsult@mega.bws>, AF Patel <afpatel@hotmail.com>, A Groth
<agas@info.bw>, Albert Andreas Welfing <agora@info.bw>, AL Kelly
<time@global.bw>, Andrew Flanagan <bullbush@global.bw>, Aung Khin
<proarchfit.bw>, Bernard Hyde <bhyde@mega.bw>, Boyce Mhutsiwa <mmal@botsnet.bw>,
Brian Davey <daveyb@kille.bw>, CI Oranye <gaam@botsnet.bw>, "C Nuttall-Smith"
<nsag@info.bw>, David Todd <dtodd@turntown.co.za>, Denis Quille
<fitzwilliam@info.bw>, D Jadeja <deepakjadeja@hotmail.com>, D Mosalagae
<dinah.darudec@info.bw>, D Mutepfa <zmckbotfinfo.bw>, E Gaopotlake
<pmarchitects@botsnet .bw>, Emeka Osemenam <Gaam@botsnet.bw>, Evans Mcje
<gsblmega.bw>, F Phiri <dig@it.bw>, "G Allison-Broomhead™ <agb@info.bw>, Gareth
Pritchard <pritchardg@kille.bw>, Geoffrey Williams <williams@botsnet.bw>, George
Martin <peridot@info.bw>, G Mutungi <ramani@info.bw>, Gontse Kgosiemang
<pegopro@it.bw>, Gopal Hingorani <gdhingorani@hotmail.com>, "G Owusu-Applantin®
<godfreyo@bhc.bw>, G Robert <asafbotsnet.bw>, I Azoulay <itamarinclmega.bw>,
Jagdish Rai <jagdish@symbion-int.ceo.bw>, JJ Bernard <jijdesign@info.bw>, Joanna
Wall <JoWall7777@acl.com>, Jose Paul <readwell@it.bw>, Joseph Samman
<sammani@mopipi.ub.bw>, Keith Morris <dim@info.bw>, Kishore Iyer
<kichorefmega.bw>, Koziba Palalani <third@mega.bw>, "Marina Bakubung-Mocketsi®
<bwrgs@mega.bw>, Melvern Wong <engbot@botsnet.bw>, "M. Taylor"”
<veldprod@info.bw>, N Sajja <sajja28@hotmail.com>, OT Matlhware
<fitzwilliam@info.bw>, Pedriel Nyame <pedriel@symbion-int.co.bw>, Peter Cotter
<cotter.gabs@info.bw>, Phenyo Nthase <pegopro@it.bw>, P Rajnovic
<pediar@botsnet.bw>, R Kandaswamy <dharmaraijkan@hotmail.com>, Roger Beeken
<bma@info.bw>, R Sergeant <sergeant@info.bw>, S Kentshitswe <zmckbot@info.bw>, 5
Neill <dlg@it.bw>, S5 Mashelkar <mashelkar@mega.bw>, Tony Allen
<tony.allen@botsnet.bw>, T Rantshilo <archcollabho@mega.bw>, Vincent Moapare
<vincent@botec.bw>, V Kitambi <conadRinfoc.bw>, Vladimir Peric <emcconsfinfo.bw>,
William Kasolo <kasolo@it.bw>, William Lee <wleefwla.bw>, Z Klaric
<atrium@botsnet.bw>
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TO ALL BIDP MEMBERS PN

Notice of Annual General Meeting = (<7 L/l"'e-/\ ;z;,]-t ~AA

The Botswana Institute of Development Professions will convene its 27" Annual General Meeting on
6" October, 2005 at Gaborone Cricket Club. The meeting will start at 18:00hrs

All members are cordially invited. There will be snacks and a cash bar after the meeting.

The agenda will be as follows:

-y

1 Introduction W 0 % ¢
2 Notice convening AGM M*‘ Wug
A

A

3 Apologies d % *kA@r\S Cie. ‘) ]
4 Minutes of the 26" AGM and Matters arising
5 Treasurer's report v'*{"\'\'
wanted .
6 President's report Lk 6 M =
7 Election of Officers q;
|
8 Any other Business
e

" 6\/"\—4‘] 4?/\)\4‘1/\-/1_:]

Vo % LMG/L - anv\ A

[»u--« %v»iv*-( m ﬁw ab  WIW Lw L“vv/ Lan
Prom-4 _"} Pt ol N
m )) | S J
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Sustainable construction

design takes a leap forward.
www.holcimawards.org

W

olcimawards

for sustainable construction

High Strength Cement



REGEIVED
2005 -10- 07
BID

BOTSWANA INSTITUTION OF ENGINEERS
10231 Mokolwane Rd P.O. Box 40535
Broadhurst Gaborone, BOTSWANA
Tel. (267) 3957665 Fax (267) 3957665

BIE 9" Annual Conference: 19-21 October 2005

There will be an annual conference at Boipuso Hall, with the theme “Engineered Solutions To
Problems of Development” will be one of the highlights of celebrating 21 years of existence.
Please sponsor employees to attend the conference as delegates:

Normal Reﬁguistration i Lat;flegi_strationﬂ |
P850 Non BIE members P1200 (non BIE) B -
P750 BIE Members P1000 (BIE)

P7500 Exhibitions
P3000 table for 10

Official Opening:19™ October 2005- Keynote Speaker- Mr § Sebetlela- Orapa Mines- GM
Gala Dinner:20" October 2005- Guest Speaker - Mrs L Mohohlo Bank of BOB Governor
Closing Remarks:21* October 2005 —Hon. Minister P Venson

We thank our valued Sponsors:

Botswana Telecommunications Authority, BECI, Mascom, Ministry of Works and Transport,
Tati Nickle Miming Company, Western Union Money Transfer, Water Utilities Corporation,
Trbology Maintenance Consultancy.

g
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Manharlal
Martin
‘Mashelkar
Mathware
Mazhani
Mhutsiwa
Winja
Mitchell
‘Mmile
‘Moapare
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Current BIDP members with emails

Name
Ailen
Allison-Broomhead
Anderson
Askovic
Azoulay
Bathuleng-Mookedi
Beeken
Bergs
Bemard
Busang
Camier
Chiwila
Cotter
Cuthbert
Davey
' Dixon-Warren
Erskine
Flanagan
Gaopotlake
Groth
Gunston
Hammond
Harris
Healy
Henderson
Hinchiiffe
Hingorani
Hutchings
Hyde
~ lyer

. L
Kandaswamy
Kasolo
Kaszay
Kelly
Kenishitswe
Kgosiemang
Khin
Kimani
Klaric
Latilla
Lee
Macgarry
Mandic
Marshall

Firstname
Anthony M. D.
Graham fan
Andrew Wiliam
Algksandar
ftamar

Marina

Roger J
Hanns-Gerd
Joseph Jane
Rainer Shakes
Kenneth Michael Morton

Amos Gregory Matendeko

Peter James

lan

Brian Peter
Colin Patison
Ralph

Andrew Gerald
Emmanuel

Agas

S

Jefirey Blair
Paul Francis
Peter Edward
Ronald Bryden
John P.

Gopal Das
Lawrence James
Bernard

Kishore Subramanyam
Deepakkumar Ajtsinhii
Rajagopalan
William

Peter

Alexander Lees
Seitiketso
Gontse J.

Aung

Luci Thoki

z

Kim Everitt
William

Kevin ignatius
Kenstantin

Jean Carol McCarthy
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y jidesign@info.bw L~
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y mic@global.bw
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y cuthbert@info.bw —
y daveyb@kille ow |~
y nige! dixonwarren@ -
y erskine@erskine se 5. i
y\/% Laseo@infortm (ot DuSh@ infe - b St
y bmarchitects@botsnetbw e~
y wolf@motheo.com L~
adaqabs@ﬂ.bwi/
« kpbots@botsnet bw -
joyce@ecoweb.co.zw e UlNgM
envig@info.bw (“ﬁ_"w?lé ot
brydens@giobal.co.za ulgaﬁ-‘éa::‘h
john@dcdm.co.bw &—
gchingorank@hotmail L—"_
randyb@info.bw {
bernard@bemardhydeassociates.com "
kishore@mega.bw
deepakiadeja@hotmail w—
dharmarajkan@hotmail ="
kasolo@itbw «— 5 -
\)%P_Kaszay@yahoo‘cauk {L‘H . PW )
time@global.bw .~
zmekbok@into.bwy
ttagbn@into. bw—"
proarch@itowy, "
Ikimani@svarchitects.com el
atrium@botsnet.m/
mic@global.owi_~"

e

kmm@botsnet.bw ™
sphinx@acadia.net
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Petrus Jacobus
Gerrit Herman
Joanna B.

Alpert Andreas
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David Alexander
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BIDP NEWSNOTE

7" October, 2005

BIDP MEMBERS RESIDENT IN BOTSWANA

Regarding submissions of 8" October, 2005, the University of Botswana evaluation form is available
for reference at www.bidp.bw/\ada. ol |

David Young
Secretary, BIDP



Current members with no faxes/email

Name
Brackenborough
Burton
Chephethe
Desal
Giri

-Hia

Jones

Kintu

Lopang
Lyamuya
Manharlal
Ainja
Modise

Moss
Motsumi

Njonde
Crando
Patel
Hanjan
Richards
Seomile
Shah

 Peter Maurice

Firsname
William Michael
David

Ralph Raphael
Pankaj Dhirgjcal
Vellaisamy

Tin Tin

Win

Gordon Barrie
Boniface Moeka
Hammed Semwanje -

Patrick
Paul Kinanawa

Mehta Rageshkumar

Frank Anassl

Mmapula Glorious
Karabo

Stephen Andrew
G A

J. M.
Marcellus
Vasant

Aluraj David

Bosiame Jay
Pradip Babulal

Address Address2
PO Box 856 Gaborone

P/Bag BO 292 GABORONE
POBox 201725  Gaborone
PO Box 41600 Gaborone
PO Box 201375  Gaberone

¢/o P/Bag 0025 Gaborone
‘Private Bag F-347 FRANCISTCWN

PO Box 3011886 Gaborone
Box 201130 Gaborone
P/Bag 5 Mochudi

PO Box 21750 Gaborone
PO Box 412 Gaborone
PO Box 401834 Gaborone

PO Box 1768 GABORONE
PO Box 1166 Gaborone

‘P/Bag BR113 Broadhurst

Private Bag 00327 GABORONE

PO Box 201678  GABORONE
P/BagBR 22 Gaborone
PO Box 336 Lobatse

PO Box 10026 Gaborone

- PO Box 656 Gaborone

Box 47 Tutume
PO Box 1969 Gaborone

End Of Page
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Allen_-
Allison-Broomhead.
Askovic
Azoulay -

Anthony M. D.
Graham lan
Aleksandar
ftamar

Bathuleng-Mookodiv/ Marina

Beeken,/
Bemard/
Busang,
Ch#wiiav/

Cotte
Davey l/

Dixon-Warren ¢

Flanaga
Gaopotiake
Gro

Hinchiiffe ,

Hingorani "~

Hutchings v~
Hyde

lyer :/

Jadeja
Kandas?_/
Kasolo
Kaszay/
Kelly / :
Kentshrlswe(/
Kgossem?,ng/

Khin L/

Klancl”,

Lee 1/ ;
Mariin /
Mashelkar

Mathware (7
Mazhani \/

Mhutsiwa (//
Mitchell l/

Mmile
Moapare

Mo
Monamo /
Moramedi l/

Morris(_~"

Roger J

Joseph Jane

Rainer Shakes

Amos Gregory Matendeko
Peter James

Brian Peter

Colin Patison

Andrew Gerald
Emmanuel

Agas

s

Jeffrey Blair

Peter Edward

John P.

Gopal Das

Lawrence James
Bernard

Kishore Subramanyam
Deepakkumar Ajitsinhji
Fajagopalan

William

Peter

Alexander Lees
Sseitiketso

Gontse J.

Aung

z
Wiltiam I/

George Paul Lamont
Sharad Sudam
Ogaketse Thopho
Edward Ted
Boyce O.

Eric Patick
Dithologo

Vincent O.

Evans
Letsweletse Mpho
Thuso

Keith lles

L -
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tony.allen@botsnet.bw
agb@info bw
aleksandar@info.bw
tamannc@mega.ow
bwrgs@mega.bw

bma@info.bw
jidesign@info.bw
busangsebonego@botsnel.bw
accosulta@mega bw
cotter.gabs@info.bw
daveyb@kille. bw

niget dixonwarren@kpmg bw
bulibush@info.bw
bmarchitects@botsnet bw
wolf@motheo.com
adagabs@it.bw
kpbots@botsnet.bw
envig@info bw
john@dcdm.co.bw
gdhingorani@hotmail.
randyb@infc.bw
bernard@bermardhydeassociates.com
kishore@mega bw
deepakjadeja@hotmail
dharmarajkan@hotmail
kasolo@it bw

P Kaszay@yahoo.co.uk
time@global.ow
zmckbot@info.bw
ttagbn@info. bw
proarch@if.bw
atrium@botsnet.bw
wies@wla. bw
peridot@info.bw
mashelkar@mega.bw
fitzwilliam@info .bw
dya@botsnet.bw

- mmai@botsnet bw

emitcheli@nma bw
mma@botsnet.bw
vincent@botac bw
asb@mega bw
cadvision@botsnet.bw
morkat@botsnet bw
dim@info.bw



MortonL~" .

'Musuku
s
Mutungi |/ _

Mwitumway~
Narola /
Neill £—"
Nthase r/ :
Nuttall-Smith
Nyame ! .
Oranye
OsemenamL—/
Owusu-Appiantii
Palalani {,-/
Patel .~

Paul L >

Perera

Peric L~

Quille

Rai \/
Rajnovic(/
Rantshilo;
Rynm/ :
Saja."
Samm
‘Sekucha
Sergeant
Soderstro
Taylor =
Van Vuurerr
Viug

i
wall L
Welfing V4

Williams L/
Wong (_/

Young

David Alexander

Timothy Paul
Joseph Godwin
Daniel

Gregory Lutta
David Kabuku
Kantilal P

S

Phenyo
Christopher
Pedriel Mokwadi
Chike lkemefuna

' Emeka Azubike

Godfrey

Koziba Gumbu
Anil F

Jose
‘Balasooriya Arachchige Ruwan
Viadimir

Fred

Gareth Wyn
Denis Declan
Jagdish Nathalal
Predrag
Tshoganetso
Marc D.
Nagarajababu
Joseph

Olebile
Raymond D

Ulf Martin

M

Petrus Jacobus
Gerrit Herman
Joanna B.
Albert Andreas
Alan Geoffrey
‘Melvern

y
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rrandyb@info.bw

- 'mosuku@cpp.co.bw

zmckbot@info.bw

| ramani@info.bw

| mwitumwa@info.bw
| karuna@mega.bw
| dig@it.bw

pego@it.ow

‘nsa@inet.co.ow

pedriel@symbion-int.co.bw

‘gaam@botsnet.bw

| \gaam@botsnet.bw

'godfreyo@bhc.bw

third@mega.bw

. afpatel@hotmail.com

readwell@it.ow

. rpererab4@hotmail.com

lemccons@info.bw

dig@it bw

 pritchardg@Kille.bw

fitzwiliam@info.bw

jagdish@symbion-int.co.bw

| pedjar@botsnet.ow

- archcollabo@mega.bw
. ttagbn@info.bw

' 'sajj28@hotmail.com

| 'sammanj@mopipi.ub.bow

third@mega.bw

| sergeant@info.bw

‘addvalue@khm.co.bw

| 'veldprod@info.bw

| pivanvuuren@area.co.bw
 viug@mega.bw

| Jowall7777@aol.com

‘agora@info.bw

williams@botsnet.bw

' lengbot@botsnet.ow

dya@botsnet.bw



¢ DATE:

CRACSE 5" October, 2005
= vl

I

3 X M Bathuleng
A

4 x ® COMPANY:

& 5 BWR

¢ FAXNUMBER:

Botswana Institute of 2181581

Development Professions

Box 827, Gaborone, Botswana ¢ FROM:

Email: bidp@mega.bw DYourg

Phone and fax: (+267) 397 1181 ® FILE REFERENCE:
(AOkp)o2

¢ RE: BIDP

We have had no response to our phone calls from Monday.
Please advise us whether we can put the page of University of Botswana marking criteria on the BIDP website.
Please advise when BIDP Architect Appointment forms will be ready to buy.

Yours faithfully,

cC: File



Correspondence received

BIDP Council meeting to be held on 27* October, 2005

Dated

12/08/05
07/08/05
03/10/05
03/10/05
04/10/05
06/10/05
06/10/05

10/10/05
10/10/05
12/10/05
1710/05
18/10/05
1810/05

28/09/05
04/10/05
06/10/05
07/10/05
0710/05
17/10/05
26/10/05
26/10/05
2610/06

Description From

CHEQUES

P120.00 chq for application fee D V Paranagama
P120.00 chq fro subs E Moje

P120.00 chq for subs B Davey K&D

P120.00 chq for subs Owusu-Appianti
P240.00 chq for subs W Lee 2 years 04/05 & 05/06 WLA

P564.00 chq for subs P B Shah Sim Design Group

P720.00 chq for subs DY, KM, ETM + 3 new applicants: Maule, Bredell & YA
Kurnbe

P120.00 chq for subs G A Williams Selinda Services
P480.00 chq for subs 4 years 02/03, 03/04, 04/05 & 05/06 E P Mitchell CAD Drafting
P120.00 chq for subs P Coter PCA

P360.00 chq for subs: S Patel, S Kentshitswe, K Otsweleng ZMCK
P240.00 chq for subs 2 years 04/05 & 05/06 J S8amman
P120.00 chq for subs A Askovic
OTHER

Letter UB

Newsletter PGCHS

Fax BOCCIM
Letter + Bank statements July-September FNB
Letter+fomm BIE

invitation RIBA

Tax invoice John Jinchliffe
Financial statement 30je05 for signing John Jinghliffe

Letter Indian [nstitute of Arc



PATRON : PRESIDENT OF THE REPUBLIC OF INDIA (] REGISTERED UNDER THE SOCIETIES REGISTRATION ACT. XXI OF 1860

THE INDIAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS

REGISTERED MEAD OFFICE : PROSPECT CHAMBERS ANNEXE, 5TH FLOOR, DR. DN. ROAD, FORT, MUNMBAI - 400 001.
Tel ; 2204 6972 1 2288 4805 / 228% BA91 Fax . 91-22-2283 2516 Email : ip@venl.com Websile : www.iia-india.osg. OFFICE AT NAVI MUMBAI, Tel . 7561 805 / 06

P/0531/ 2005. Date : 5" October, 2005.
To,

The President. RECEIVED
Development Profession. 2005 -10- 28
P.0. Box.827, Gaberone. 8I1DP

Botswana, Africa.
Dear Sir,
As directed by the President, [.1.A, I am glad to inform you that the Indian

Institute of Architects has just completed the process of the elections and declared the list
of new office bearers for the term 2004 — 2006.

President : Ar. Gurunath Dalvi.
Vice President : Ar. Divya Kush.
Hon. Treasurer : Ar, Paresh Kapadia.
Jt. Hon. Secretary : Ar. Pandurang Potnis.
Jt. Hon, Secretary : Ar. Jatinder Saigal.

The Name and address of the new office bearers are attached herewith and further
correspondence may be addressed to them.

Yours faithfuuly,

Mrs. Vijayamma Unnikrishnan.
Administrative Officer-In-Charge.
The Indian Institute of Architects.

Encl : As ahove.




OFFICE - BEARERS FOR THE TERM 2004 — 2006.

Ar. Gurunath Dalvi (F-2754)
President IIA.

159, Sagar Co-Op. Hsg. Society,
Mahim Causeway, Mahim,
Mumbai — 400 016.

Ar. Divya Kush (F-8141)
Vice President ITA.
6/402, East End Apartments.

Mayur Vihar Phase — I Extension,
Delhi - 110 096.

Ar. Paresh Kapadia (F-6314)
Hon. Treasurer ITA.

13, Shanti Niketan

Ban Ganga Cross Lane,
Malabar Hill,

Mumbai — 400 006.

Ar. Pandurang Potnis (F-6340)
Jt. Hon. Secretary I1A

1/92, Suraj Darshan Apartments,
Bull Temple Road,

Bangalore — 560 019.

Ar. Jatinder Saigal (F-6725)
Jt. Hon. Secretary IIA.
House No.707, Sector — 15,
Faridabad.

Haryana - 121 007

Code No.91.22.

Off : 26401933 / 26400370/26513932.

Res : 24466555. Fax : 26401933.

Mob : 9820301648.

Email : dalvi_gurunath@hotmail.com
Israheja@bom3.vsnl.net.in

Code No.91.11.

Off / Res : 22716658 / 22718110
Fax : 22716658.

Mob : 9312304765.

Email : divvakush@famail.com

Code No.91.22.

Off : 23643016.

Res : 23631884.

Mob : 9820179778.

Email : pareshkapadia@yahoo.com

Code No0.91.80.
Off : 26602406.
Res : 26620640.
Fax : 26600440.
Mob : 9844023649 / 9448190649.

Code No.91.129
Off : 2297948.

Res : 5002009.
Mob : 9818338727

Email : jatinder saigal@vahoo.co.in

Ar. Balbir Verma (F-5458)
Imm. Past President IIA

C/o. M/s. Balbir Verma & Associates.

E -39, A, East of Kailash,
New Delhi — 110 065.

Code No.91.11

Off : 26430257.

Tel Fax : 26440493.

Res : 26418542.

Mob : 9810017333.

Email : balbirv@bol.net.in




RECEIVED
RIBA WV g5 0 87

Invitation for Expressions of Interest BIDP

Devglopment of the first Campus for The African Institute of

Science and Technology in Abuja, Nigeria

Introduction
The African Insttute of Science and Techology (AIST) is seeking to select an architect led
design team to design its first campus to be situated in Abuja, Nigeria.

The AIST will ulumately comprise several science and technology higher education campuses
and smaller affiliated centers of excellence located throughout Sub-Saharan Africa (SSA).
The AIST concept has been developed, nurtured and promoted by the Nelson Mandela
Insdtution for Knowledge Building and the Advancement of Science and Technology in
Sub-Saharan Africa (NMI). AIST is supported by the World Bank, African Development
Bank, International Finance Corporation, and other world class financial and academic
institudons.

Background to the Competition

AIST represents a global effort to foster sub-Saharan Africa’s economic growth and
development through the promotion of excellence in science and engineering and their
applications. Each AIST campus, the first of which will be in Abuja, Nigeria, will be a world-
class institution dedicated to academic freedom and the pursuit of excellence. Each will have
a transpatent and accountable system of governance and will be supported by two advisory
boards of pte-eminent academics. They will offer instruction in science and engineering—
combined with teaching in the humanides and business—comparable to the most revered
Instituions around the world. Each will produce outstanding scientists, engineers,
entreprencurs, and leaders who will continually create and adapt knowledge to transform
local communities and improve the human condition across the African continent. They will
be strongly linked with the private sector to ensure the relevance of its teaching and rescarch.
They will be a magnet for Affica’s best and brightest students, rescarchers, and teachers.
They will be self-sustainable and financially independent of government.

The establishment of AIST will bring significant and tangible benefits to the economies and
socteties of Africa. Its top-flight scientists and engincers—grounded in business and industry
and with skills in leadership, entrepreneurship, and the humanities—will help drive Africa’s
development and contribute to solving the problems that afflict that continent. AIST will
also lift Africa’s existing educatdon system. Its development will, through competition, force
the improvement of its peers in higher education. As students strive for admission into its
prestigious programs, better secondary and, eventually, primary schools will also be
demanded. AIST will also help stem the brain drain currently afflicting Africa. The insttute
will encourage students and faculty to remain on the continent by providing an excellent
environment for study, research, and teaching. Tt will also foster “brain recirculation” by
encouraging Africa’s great Diaspora to return, if only for short periods at a time, to their
continent of birth. Finally, through its close cooperation with business and industry, AIST
will help close Africa’s existing skills gap by ensuring that the globally competitive human
capital it produces is equipped with the capabilities employers demand.

Vision for the Campus

The AIST-Abuja campus’s architecture will seek to foster excellence in learning, teaching,
and research. Its buildings, classrooms, common spaces, and landscaped surroundings will
provide an environment that inspires attainment of knowledge and the pursuit of excellence.
[t will also seek to enhance the interdisciplinary mode of learning, teaching, and research that
will be central to the campus’s pedagogy. It will do this by ensuring that the architecture and
layout encourages the interaction of students, researchers, faculty, and administrative staff




RIBA W

Invitation for Expressions of Interest

4, Details of current level of Professional Indemnity Insurance.

5. Details of proposed consultants with whom the Architect Practice would propose to
work with to carry out this project.

6. Three Client Referees

A maximum of 12 pages including the following information:

6. Details of relevant or similar experience (including illustrations as appropriate)

7. ‘The team’s motivation for applying and any specialist skills the practice is able to
ptovide,

8. Examples of projects where the Team (the Aschitect and his chosen consultants) have

wotked together before.

Four single-sided, bound copies of the Expression of Interest oudined above plus a PDF
electronic copy on CD ROM should be submitted.

The above should be accompanied by a single copy of the Architect’s company accounts for the
last three yeats.

The deadline tor the submission of expressions of interest is 7 November 2005.

Criteria for Shortlist Selection
Up to six teams will be selected to go through to the design stage of the Competition. The
shortlist will be prepared on the basis of the following critetia;-

¢ Established, financially viable practice with comprehensive experience
¢ Demonstrably capable staffing and otganisational structure to cater to the demands of the
project

Experience of design in a similar context

s Examples of innovation and flair

» Experience of and ability to deliver on ume and on budget

¢ Ability to design and deliver a building of the highest architectural quality
¢  Excellent communication and presentation skills

Eligibility

The competition is open Internationally to registered architects. Architects in their application
should also name the consultants with whom they would work.

Competition Format and Programme

The competition will take the form of an Invired Design Competition, with up to six practices
selected from those submitting expressions of interest. The Timetable for the competition is as
follows:

Date Task
w/c 3 Oct 2005 Competition Launch
7 Novetnber 2005 Deadline for Expressions of Interest

18 November 2005 | Finalisation of the shortlist by the jury Panel

21 November 2005 | Issue of brief to shortlisted teams

20 January 2006 Deadline for submissions

End January 2006 Team presentations and final assessment by the jury panel.

Each of the unsuccessful teams taking part in the second stage will be paid an honotarium of
USD?20,000 for their submission. The winning team will also receive a payment of USD 20,000
and this will be regarded as an advance on professional fee.




to which it is affiliatated or with which it is connecied

(d)

the class or classes of persons to whom membership is restricted
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REPUBLIC OF BOTSWANA
THE REGISTRATION OF SOCIETIES REGULATIONS
FORM H
{REG. 15)
ANNUAL RETURN
BOTSWANA INSTITUTE OF DEVELOPMENT PROFESSIONS '
1 ;T -3 T R (name of Society)
6TH OCTOBER, 2005
Date of last annual general MECHNE . ... ..o oottt s e e e e e
) 148
Present number of members of the Society . . ... .. . i i i i i e e s
Office-bearers for the current ycar:
Full Names
Designation (BLOCK CAPITALS) Occupation Nationality
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the constitution or rules of the Society

the date of commencement of the financial or business year of the Society
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FORM H
(REG. 15)
ANNUAL RETURN
e {name of Society)
Date of last annual general Meeting . ... ... i e e e e e
Present number of members of the Society. . ... o e e
Office-bearers for the current year: -
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Young Architects (Pty) Ltd copy issue

Box 1049, Gaborone, Botswana

Email: dya@botsnet.bw by agreement only
Phone and fax: (+267) 397 1181

date: 07/11/05 by: hand
to: BWR
project: BIDP Contract forms file: (AOkp)02

no. drawing

off no. revision title size  type
Master copy of BIDP Consultants Agreement
ORIGINAL SIGNE®
BY D.YOUNG
architect signature: received by: receipt date:

Dnhredse. o2[iloS

issued tor: BWR

Directors Edward T Mazhani M.Arch( TUNS) MBIDP, David A Young B.Arch(Natal) MBIDP Arch{SA)(British). Assoclated with Kevin Macgarry, Architect, Durban.
VAT registration # CO67 1380 1112
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¥
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AON

Fax
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Aon Botswana (Pty) Lrd

Insurance Brokers
@ Rirk Managers

Aon House, Plag 50368
Gaborone Boyiness Fatk
Showgrounds, Caborone

PO Box 624
Grboronz, Batswana
Tal: (267) 3517300
Fag: (267) 3914608

To.  Botswans Inyttute Of Development From: Shadrack
Fxx: 3182377 Pages: 1

Phana: 3181581

Detes 0971172005

R PFROFESSIONAL INDEMNITY

INSURANCE

sttty Mr David Youmg

{0 Lvgent I For Raview 0O Passs Comment [ PMeans Raply [J Plaaso Rooydls

We refer to your fix dated 04.11 2005 end recefved an the 07.11.2005 and would like to advize that ve
would not be able to persuade the inmaress to awand dlscounted presmivma,cwing to the thot that we

heavily rely on the numbers in this endevour.

However,ghonid any member of your aasoclation be interested in obtaining a quote we could canvass
the market for that individual firm and obitaln the best poesibie quote.

We thank you for your enquiries and loak forward w being of further asslsbmece to you in fature.

Dirozroes: LM Mpotokwhas (Chairran) DS Moredms (Masaging Diocoor) G Bagt M Haken™ PG Foonce® MR Bellini vt

Adraenace Directon DP Mosierep
*Beirich **Socth Afioan VFImdisn



FEB-93-92 14:30  FLANAGAN.
TEL:@3 267 314348

BULL & BUSH

M

_S_NACKICOCKTAIL MENU
CHICKEN PRUMSTICKS
SAMOOSAS
MEAT BALLS
MIXED PIZZA SLICES
SUCCULENT SPARE RIBS (subject [0
availability)

PRICE P 35.00 per person

P:83



FEB-@3-98 14:38 FLANAGAN. TEL: P9 EE67 314349

BULL & BUSH

DRINKS PRICE LIST

Soft Drinks : 340m] - P 6.75 200mi - P 6,25

Juices
Beers
Ciders
Draft
Spirits

Wines

: P6.75
: Local - P 7.50 Imported - P 9.50
: P8.50
: P12.00 Half - P9.50
: Vodka - P 5.50
Gin-P 550
Brandy - P 5.50
Whiskey — P 6 - P 8.50
: White P 36 - P 48
Red P 41 - P80
Per Glass - P 5.50

P:32



0711/05
10/10/05
14/10/05
25/10/05
26/110/05
28M10/05
08/11/05
14/11/05
12511/05

CHEQUES TO G VLUG

P120.00 chq subs for P J VanVuuren
P120.00 chq subs for B A Osemenam
£120.00 chq subs for S M Gunston
P120.00 chq subs for R Kandaswamy
P120.00 chq subs for A F Patel
P120.00 chq subs for J J Bemard
P120.00 cash application fee
P120.00 chag subs

P120.00 che subs for A A Wedfing

ARE

Gaam Associatesi
Anthony DA

Naga Services

GSP

JJ Desing & Eng Serv
O H Nyekele

J B Hammeond

A Welfing/TA Agora
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RECEIVED
2005 -11- 28
BIDP

Fax

Te: - Botswenalnstitute Of Development ~ From:  Shadrack
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Aon Botswana (Pty) Ltd

Insurance Brokers
& Rirk Managers

Aon Heuse, Plot 50368
Gaborone Business Park
Showgrounds, Gabotens

BO. Box 824
Gaborone, Botgwana
Tel: (267) 3617300
Pax: (267 3914608

Professions
Pax: 3182377 Pages: 1
Phane: 3181581 Dates  (5/11/2005

Re: FROFESSIONAL INDEMNITY
INSURANCE

tAttn Mr David Youmg

C Urgent DO For Review L[] Please Commant []Pleass Raply

I Maago Recyelo

We refer to your fax dated 04.11.2005 and received on the 07.11.2005 and would like to advise that we
would not be able o persuade the insurers to awand discomnted premiums,owing to the fact that we -
heavily rety on the numbers in this endevour,

Homv&;hmmwnmbuofmmiaﬂmbemmmoMngaquamMM

the market for that individusl firm and obtain the best possible quote.

We thank you for your enquiries and fook forward to being of further assistance to yonu in fisture.

Dizessocs: EM Mpotokwa (Chaitruss) DS Morerni (Managing Director) € Base? M Hekea* PC Honnet™* MR Bellini =

Alrarnzte Director: DP Mozisery®
*Brirish **Sonth Africay #**llian
p—,
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Young Architects (Pty) Ltd copy issue
Box 1048, Gaborone, Boiswana
Email: dya@botsnet.bw by agreement only
Phone and fax: (+267) 397 1181
date: 30/11/05 240 26bo Ltgj by: hand
to: Tectura International
project: BIDP form file: (AOkp)02

no. drawing

off no. revision title size type

10 BIDP Certificate of Practical Completion form A4 pec

ﬂ architect signature:

issued tor: other

. /s
| B?f[ 0s
received by: r ate:

Directors Edward T Mazhan! M.Arch{TUNS) MBIDP, David A Young B_Arch{Natal) MBIDP Arch(SA){British). Associated with Kevin Macgarry, Architect, Durban.
VAT registration # CO67 1380 1112



| RECEIVED
I 2005 -12- 07
- BIDP
Ministry of Labour and Home _z;gz;,ga-*‘

Civil Registration and Vital Even
Private Bag 00240
GABORONE

winw|oS
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The information you have provided will be looked into and a decision
on its adequacy/inadequacy will be communicated to you in due course.

Thank you
Yours faithfully

e

for/REBISTRAR OF SOCIETIES




Issued by:
I address:

Employer:
address:

Contractor:

address:

the Works:

w\L_;ituated at:

)TContract dated:

To be signed by or for the
issuer named above

Palasali: dlna:

ot fﬂ
R

i Certificate of
a r Practical
# Completion
e | of the Works
r(}{m.(,‘,
W«/\
c
a
description
place
date

>\~/ o
In accordance with clause 15(1) of the BIDP standard form of
building contract, l/we certify that, subject to the making good

of any outstanding items, or of any defects, shrinkages and t\ﬂ” d:i‘
other faults which might appear during the defects liability W

period,

e .

rdue & WA,

AV

the works
were completed to my/our satisfaction and taken into
possession on: \/ V4
- date

and that the defects period will therefore end on: date

Licensed to Young Architects; Licence expires 30th November, 2009

(c) copyright Botswana Institute of Development Professions, 2005
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GOOD EVENING LADIES AND GENTLEMEN, FIRSTLY THANK-YOU

FOR YOUR ATTENDANCE TONIGHT.

A BRIEF RESUME OF THE YEAR’S EVENTS;

MEMBERSHIP; APPLICATIONS HAVE BEEN SUBMITTED

REGULAR BASIS. WE HAVE RECEIVED

DURING THE YEAR

OF WHICH 6

AGAIN I WOULD EMPHASISE THAT THE S
INSTITUTE IS IN THE MEMBERSHIP AND 1
OF THE MEMBERS IN EVENTS.

DURING THE COURSE OF THE YEAR WE (
EVENTS ONE OF WHICH WAS REASONABI
HOPEFULLY TOMORROW?’S VISIT TO THE B
SUCCESS

DURING THE COURSE OF THE YEAR ATTENI
IMPROVED AND HOPEFULLY WILL CONTINI
I WOULD EARNESTLY APPEAL TO THOSE
TO SPEAK TO OUR ‘MISSING” MEMBERS 1
OF THE SITUATION AND TO ENCOURAGE

MORE ACTIVELY IN OUR INSTITUTE AND

GENERALLY; THE WEB-SITEIS STILL I
UP-DATED REGULARLY

FORMS-OF-CONTRACT ARE BEING EXTENS
RESPECT

[ WOULD DRAW YOUR ATTENTION TO TH

10

tpeu sy ooy 7/ 7777

o

APPLICATIONS
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BEEN TWO INCIDENTS, IN WHICH COPY-RIGHT OF OUR CONTRACTS
HAS BEEN BREACHED. BOTH HAVE

BEEN PASSED ON TO OUR LAWYERS FOR THE RELEVANT ACTION
AGAINST THE OFFENDING PARTIES.

ON A MORE POSITIVE NOTE,1 AM PLEASED TO INFORM YOU
THAT THE NEW DIRECTORY HAS BEEN PUBLISHED AND
DISTRIBUTED TO MEMBERS AND OTHER INSTITUTIONS AND LEADERS
OF INDUSTRY.

YOUR COMMITTEE HAS HAD DISCUSSIONS WITH THE ARCHITECTS
ASSOCIATION OF BOTSWANA WITH REFERENCE TO MEMBERSHIP OF
CAA. IT WAS AGREED IN PRINCIPAL THAT SINCE AAB HAD MORE
ARCHITECT MEMBERS THAN BIDP THAT AAB SHOULD BE THE
REPRESENTATIVE OF CAA

BIDP HAVE ALSO BEEN INVOLVED IN CONJUNCTION WITH BOCCIM

IN EXPRESSING CONCERN AT THE MANNER IN WHICH TENDERING
AUTHORITIES ARE ISSUING AND REQUESTING TENDERS FROM THE
PROFFESSIONS IN THE BUILDING INDUSTRY. THIS IS AN ONGOING
EXERCISE.

YOUR COMMITTEE HAS ALSO MADE APPROACHES TO THE VARIOUS
INSURANCE BROKERS WITH A VIEW TO OBTAINING PREFERENTIAL
QUOTES FOR P.I INSURANCE. THIS IS AN ON GOING ISSUE WHICH
NEEDS YOUR SUPPORT TO BE A FEASIBLE OPTION

IN CLOSING, I WOULD LIKE TO SINCERELY THANK THE COMMITTEE

FOR THEIR VALUED SUPPORT AND ENTHUSIAM DURING THE PAST



YEAR AND I WISH THE INCOMING COMMITTEE A FRUITFUL AND
SUCCESSFUL YEAR IN OFFICE.

THANK-YOU ALL



FROM : AbletradeUlug & Associates PHONE MNO. @ +267 5337245 Oct. B6 2805 12:40AM FP1

GERRIT VLUG AND ASSOCI/ATES
Construction Claim Consultants and Arbitrators

P.O. Box 147 — OTBE ~ liotawana — Tol (167) 5337240/ 5337106 - Fax 5337540 ~ wmaliriug@megm.bw - cell phone 71204237

RECEIVED
2005 -12- 0 g
FAXT SION SHEET BIDP
' From: GERRIT VLUG Date: 5 October 2005
To: Mr. Ray Sergeant Fax no. 3182085
Attention: No. of pages: 3

- Inrelation to:  BIDP Annual General Meeting

~ Attached find my treasurer's report. The financial atatements were not signed by John
Hinchliffe but 12 coples thereof will be brought fo the meeting at 17h30 tomorrow. If there is
& problem please phone Opslo at 7126 6925,

TellSamhatﬂneCﬁcketcwaIwulbﬁngharachuaon Friday.
Regards, |

GERRIT



FROM : AbletradesVlug & Associates PHONE NO. @ +267 S33724S Oct. BE 26A5 12:46aM FR2

It is a pleasure to give my report at this meating, a report, which just like other
years gshows that the BIDP is growing continuously by accumulating funds. We do
not have much expenditure as is shown on page 5 of the report. Administrative
coets mainly consist - a breakdown is shown on page 8 - of secretarial fess, the
costs of the directory distribution and legal fees. The latier is a new Rern in our
N operating expenses. It is brought about by a company which contravened the
g industrial PropenyActby photocopying our BIDP agreements, rather than buylng
them. TheBIDPComcllhastakenthampanylnCouﬂasapmiblsdolamm
for others which might do the same thing.

As shown on page 5 the income from publications is a major factor in our total
income and if such income would fall away simply because companies were o
make copies of our agreements the BIDP should find alternate ways of making
money just to stay in existence.

For years we have been talking about a Professional Centre and it is envisaged
that with the continuous incrpase in income that centre might be a possibility
shoitly. -

This year we have written off all the assets of the BIDP, a computer, and some
furniture. Asﬂwsemetaﬁddﬂbammnhdoubyﬂnofﬂoaofmomnﬂty

Sumymhmnmwadhpwdmmﬁnﬂmequipnwﬂandforﬁmﬂwre f must
thank Marina Bathuleng Mookodi for the work that her office is doing by selling

publications and collecting membership fees.

Because of the very sound financial position the BIDP has not increased the
manbemhipfoesformehstﬁveyearsandwebelbvsmatﬂuﬁllnotbonemsaw

this year either as income covers expenditure by far.

Page 1 of 2 $ October 2008



¢ * FROM ! Abletrades)iug & ASscciates PHONE MD. I +267 5337249 Oct. P& 2085 12:41AM PA3

Last but not feast | want to thank my follow Council members for the support that
they have given me to camry out my duties and | hope that together we will be able

to ensure the future of the BIDP.

GERRIT VLUG

HONORARY TREASURER |
(—_—

L Y a Ooiobetr 2005



“\ BIDP notes on installing and setting up EasyPHP and its
“|related files

The installation uses your browser to access and edit information on your machine or network using free
open source software.

Notes

1. We recommend that you check for viruses on CDs and disks used for importing files to
your machine.

2. We have checked that EasyPHP installs on Win98 and XP; it should also work on NT.
The file easyphp1-8_setup.exe is used to install the programmes. We suggest naming
the target subdirectory '‘easyphp'.

3. After installing EasyPHP, check the supplier's notes. When ready, start the servers by
clicking on the easyphp icon in that subdirectory. To test the operation, open your

Y browser and point it at http:/localhgst/ once the servers are running. Your browser
should open the sample page supplied by EasyPHP and slightly edited by us.

4. To proceed with installing the BIDP data, copy the \includes folder to the easyphp
directory. Then copy the \www folder to the easyphp directory; this will overwrite the
sample file, which is ok. Then copy the \test and \bidp folders to the easyphp\mysql\data

directory. Mg a \
5. If you open http://localhost/ again on your browser, you should now have access to the
W K demonstration. Please note the additional action items in the setup programme on the
i 4 ﬂ VN opening page to smooth the operations of the PHP programmes. Please contact us if
you need assistance.
. 6. After installation, the files in www should be listed something like the image below; If
&- N«ML«—\ EasyPHP has created any additional files, delete them.
Locaton Edit View Go Bookmarks Sjtemanager Tools Settings Window Help

3 - fe— [
e & o3 w:d &k} Wb s | F»
- - T N = i AR, i

B> Location: g3 fileimntwin_c/p/easyphpivew - ._]
as TAtechnical ‘; YA records ;: YA admin 1!{‘ phpMyAdmin 1'{1 PM Repol » |
’ ’ ’
- . ' '
Hata ; php projects asyphp_ya htm index« php
A
0 A‘: ss

5 Hems- 2 Files (75 KB Total) - 3 Folders

David Young; Secretary BIDP

7de05 / l"bc\;\/?vw‘*w\/l ¢ .’;-;lj\\‘l'"\\

easyphp_bidp.htm

dgnir: e imtdide A Lomnet M



Wamings

EasyPHPmnaicalyhstalsandsasupawarkspace:itisadevelopmemtod.no(aprod.lcﬁmtod. i you want to
work on production, the soiution LAMP {Linux Apache MySQL PHP) wilt suit your needs. Because of software stability
{experimental parting), OS and data safety, 2 Windows® platform cannot be used.

Bofore upgrating to this version

ssave your datas (scripts, bases, fichiers de configuration, logs ...)
=i you run servers as services, uninstall them (IMPORTANT)
sclose EasyPHP

suninstall previous version

Newl

- apache 1.3.33 - php 4.3.10 - mysql 4.1.9 - phpmyadmin 2.6.1

- Setup files “template” to mave EasyPHP to a new location, especially to a flashdisk.

- Setup files contain ${path} variables which are automatically replaced by the current directory for instaliation.
-Apachemmmuﬁmlmdimufmemdﬂmduemmbemadndﬁunomammmchmeﬁsm
the line Listen 127.0.0.1 :80 in the Apache setup file.

- Updating system (for EasyPHP files only)

- New it is not but keep in mind that since 2002 PHP pages should be coded with register_globals at Off. As PHPS
requires this, we'd better start coding that way from now.
-UnderQB.starﬁrQWSqllagﬂ'lecumme’fuadozwdsecmds.Justwait



13. Dec. 2005 11:48 W:lliam Lee Associates No. 0267 P 2

Association of Consulting Engineers

FIDIC Publications g
Order Form 2005

| Cheques, Company Orders or Government Purchase Orders,
made payable to “Association of Consulting Engineers Botswana” |

must accompany this form, which should be returned to;
FIDIC Publications, P O Box 1190, Gaborone.

CONTACT NAME
COMPANY NAME

I ADDRESS

d TELEPHONE NO

A DATE :
TOTAL COSTOF PUBLICATIONS
| PLUSF=APaiy
| rorooes < P P
ForOmlas > P10} @ P19
TOTALCOSTOFORDER P
1 Chogue/ Order/ GPO No.
You will bo sent a copy of this arder as your officiel ACEB receipt




13, Dec. 2005 11:44 William Lee Associates No. 0267 P. 4

2 Price in Quantity
Pua  required
Short Form of Contract 1% Ed 150.00

The Short Form of Contract (12 Edition, 1999), Agreement, General Condilions, Rules for
Adjudication and Noles for Guldmnce, [FC-AF-A-AA-09)
Solt cover, A4, 36 pagas

Plant & Design-Bulld Contract 12 Ed {1999) electronlc version In encrypted PDF 1200.00
Conaitions of Contract for Plant & Design=Build (1% Edition 1999) in PDF. For Electrical +

Mecharical Plant & for Buiding + Engineering Works designed by the Contractor, General

Conditions, Guidance for tha Preparation of Conditions of Particular Application: Forms of

Tander. Electronic version in encrypted PDF [FC-DA-A-AA-OP)

cD

Plant & Dasign-Builld Contract 1% Ed {1989) 225.00
Conditions of Contract for Plant & Design-Build (1% Edition 1999). For Electrical +

Mechanical Ptant & for Building + Enginsering Works designed by the Contractor, Genesal

Conditions, Guidance for the Preparation of Conditions of Paricular Application: Formg of

Tender FC-OA-A-AA-09]

Soft cover, A4, 70 pages

EIC Contractors’ Gulde to the FIDIC Piant Contract (2003) 225.00
European intemational Contractors’ (EIC} Guide to the FIDIC Conditions of Conract

for Plant and Design-Build {The New EIC Yellow Book Gukde). 2003 [FC-0A-T-AA-10}

Soft cover, 36 pages

Design-Build and Turnkey 1% Ed {Orange Book) electronic version in encrypted PDF  1200.00
Conditions of Contract for Deslgn —Buid and Turnkey (1% Edition, 1295), Pant 1: General

Condtions, Part 2: Guiiance for the Praparation of Conditions of Particular Appécation,

With Fotms of Tender and Agreement. Elactronic version in encrypbed PDF

o

Design-Build and Turnkey 1% Ed (Orenge Book) 22500
Conditions of Gontract for Design -Buid and Tumkey (1# Edition, 1935), Part 1: General

Congifions, Part 2 Guidance for the Preparation of Conditions of Particular Application,

With Farms of Tender and Agreemant [FC-0B-A-AA-10)

Soft cover, 102 pages

Design-Build and Turnkey (Orange Book) Gulde 1* E4 electronic varsion In

encrypied PDF 900,00
Guide o the Use of FIDIC Conditions of Contract for Deslgn-Buikd and Tumikey (1996). A

clause by tlause commentary on e provisions contained in Pant 1 of the Orange Book

Electronic varsion in encrypted PDF [FC-OB-G-AA-0P)

CD

Dasign-Build and Turnkey (Orange Book) Guide 1% Ed 560.00
Gulde to the Use of FIDIC Conaitions of Contract for Design-Build and Tumiey {1896). A

ciause by clayae commentary on the provisions contained in Part 1 of the Orange Bock
[FC-0B-G-AA-10]

Soft caver, 236 pages

ACEBFIDIC Publicaions/Order Form,
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13 0ec, 2585 1004 Wi'liam Lee Associates Ne. 5261 F

3 Pricg in Quantity
Pula required

Oporstion, Maintenance & Training (OMT) Guide electrenic version in encrypted
POF 50,00
Guide to the Preparation of Conditians of Condract for Oparadion, Maintenance and

Training, and Specifications and Documents (1994) Electronic version in encrypted POF
[FC-OM-C-AA-OP]

co

Operstion, Maintenance & Training (OMT) 75.00
Qperation, Maimenance and Training. Guidegnes for the provision of OMT

{FC-OM-G-AA-10)

Soft cover, 12 pages

EPGITumnkey Contract 1% Ed {1359) electronic version in encryptad POF 1200.00
Conditions of Contract for EPC Tumkay projects (1% Edition, 1999) Generatl Conditions,

Guidance for Particular Application, Forms of Tender and Agreement, efc. Electronic

version in encryped PDF (FC-GB-A-AA~CP]

)

EPCTumkey Contract 1% Ed {1999) 225.00
Conditions of Contrect for EPC Tumkey projects {1= Edition, 1995} Genaral Condifons,

Guidance for the Preparation of Conditions of Particuiar Application, Forms of Tender and

Agreement, efc [FC-QB-A-AA-0S)

Seft cover, 150 pages

EIC Contractors’ Gulde to the FIDIC EPC/Tumnkey Contract (2 Edition 2003) 226,00
Euvrcpean Insemational Contractors' (EIC) Guide to the FIDIC Conddtions of Cardract

for EPCITumkey Projects (The EIC Siver Book Guide). 2 Edition 2003 [FC-RA-T-AA-10)

Sof cover, 43 pages

Understanding & Nogotiating Tumkey & EPC Contracts, 2+ Ed 180000
Understanding & Negotiating Tumkey & EPC Contracts, 2 Ed, 2002 by Joseph A. Huse
[FC-QB-R-AA-10]

Hard cover, 074 pages

Construction Contract 1 Ed {1998) electronic version in encrypted POF 1200.00
Contitions of Contract for Construction (1% Edifion, 1999) in POF, For Building an¢
Engineering Works designed by the Employer, General Conditions, Guidance for

Particuiar Condifions: Forms of Tender, efc. Elactronic version in encrypted PDF

[FC-RA-A-AACP)

b

Construction Contract 1 Ed {1999) 22500
Conditions of Contract for Construction (1# Edifion, 1939} For Bullding and Enginaering

Works designed by the Employer, General Condiions, Guidance for Preparation of

Parficular Conditions: Forms of Tender, aic: [FC-RA-A-AA-0G]

Soft cover, A4, 80 pages

EIC Contractors’ Guide to the FIDIC Construction Contract (2001) 225.00
European Intemational Contraciors' (EIC) Guide to the FIDIC Conditions of Contract

for Canstruction (The New EIC Red Sook Guide). 2001 [FC-RA-T-AA-10)

Soft cover, 28 pages

ACEBHDIC Publications/Order Farm:



13 0ec 2045 10:41 Wol.an lee B3ssco.ates No. 0787 F. 6

4 Pricein Quenfity
Pua required

Works of Clvil Enginearing Construction (Red Book) 4 Ed akictronic version

in encrypted PDF 1200.00
Conditions of Contract ior Works of Civit Engineering Construction (4* Ed, 1987 reprinked

1982). Pants |: Ganeral Condiions with forms of tender + agresment. Part [1: Conditions of

particular Appcation + guidelines for Part Fi ciauses. Electronic version in encrypiad POF.
[FC-RB-A-AA-OF]

cD

Works of Civil Engineering Construction (Red Book) 4 Ed 150.00
Conditions of Contract for Works of Civil Engineering Construction (4™ Ed, 1987 reprinted

1992). Parts : Ganeral Conditions with forms of tender + agreement, Pant If: Conditions of

particular Application + guidelines for Part Il clauses. [FC-RE-A-AA-10)

Soft cover, 2x A4 in foider, 100 pages

Works of Civil Engineering Construction (Red Book, Part I} 4 Ed 75.00
GConditions of Contract for Works of Civii Enginesring Construction (4* Ed, 1987 reprinted

1892). Part ): General Conditions with forms of tender and agreement, [FC-RB-B-AA-10]

Soft covew, 80 pages

Waorks of Civil Engineering Construction (Red Book] 4 Ed supplement 75.00
Supplement fo the 4% Edition, 1987 of the FIDIC Conditions of Contract for Wovks of Civ

Engineesing Construction (1 Ed, 1996). Section A: Dispirs Adjudication Board. Section B:
Payment on 2 Lumg Sum Basis. Section C: Late Cerification. FC-RE-C-AA-10]

Soft cover, 48 pages

MM’SM“MMWHMMMMMH) 2300.00
Hypariext version of the World Bank's SBD for Works May 2000 incl. Inst. To Bidders. Red

Book, Noles, etc. + FIDIC User's Guida b the Red Book and a cluse-by-clause

Commentary FI0IC's 4 - A Practicat Legal Guide. Not for contract use. Single user,
[gg-RB-D-AA—OP]

Works of Clvil Enginesring Construction (Red Book) in Powardoc 1530.00
Hypertext version of the FIDIC Red Book (41 Ed 1857) with a ria

commeritary based on FIDIC's 4® - A Practical Legel Guide and on FIDIC's Guide fo the

Use of the Red Book. Not for contract use. Single user. [FG-RB-0-85-0°)

Disketie (Windows 3. 1185+/NT/00) ,

Red Book Guide 1% Ed electronic version in encrypted POF 900.00
Guide o the Use of FIDIC Conditions of Contract for Works of Civil Engineering

Construction (1989). Includes Red Book Congitions. Electronic version in encryped POF
[FCRE-H-AA-DP)

ch

Red Book Guide 1= Ed 500.00
Guide to the Use of FIDIC Conditions of Contract for Works of Civil Englneering

Construction (1989). Includes Red Book Conditions. FC-RB-H-AA-10]

Soft cover, 274 pages

The Uss of the Red Book 1% Ed 75.00
The Use of the Red Book (1% Edifion, 1996). A survey on usars abou contract policy

and the Red Book. [FG-RB-HAA- 10

Soft cover, 46 pages

ACEBFIDIC PublicaionsOrder Form:
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5 Prite in Quantity
Pua raquired
FIDIC Form of Contract 31 Ed 1200.00
The FIDIC Form of Contract (34 Edition, 2005) by N.G, Bunni: Aguide to the Red
Book. [FC-RBJ-AA-1G]
Hard cover, 872 pages
Worka of Civil Engingering (Red Book) subcontract 1+ Ed 75.00
Conditions of Subcontract for Work of Civil Engineering Construction {1= Ed 1994},
[FC-RB-S-AA-10]
Soft cover, 36 pages
Works of Civil Enginesring (Red Book) subeontract 14 Ed Introduction 75.00

Introduction 4o the FIDIC Conditions of Subconract for Wark of Civil Engineeting
Construction {1# Edtion, 1993). [FC-RB-T-A4-10]
SoR cover, 46 pages

Electrical and Machanical Works (Yellow Book) 37 Ed 140.00
Conditions of Contract for Electrical and Mechanical Warks (3¢ Edition, 1987,

Reprinted 1888). fFC-YB-A-AA-10]

Soft cover, 60 pages

Elecirical and Mechanical Works {Yellow Book) supplement 14 Ed 75.00
Supplement to the 3¢ Edition, 1987 of Conditions of Condract for Electrical and

Mechartical Works (1% Edition, 1997). [FC-YB-B-AA-10]

Soff cover, 28 pages

Electrical and Mechanical Works (Yellow Book) Guide 1* Ed 500.00
Guide to the Use of the FIDIC Condifions of Contract for Elactrical and Mechanical

Waorks {1588). includes Yellow Baok conditions. [FC-YB-G-A4-10]

Soft cover, 214 pages

ACERFIDIC PublicationsOrder Fom:
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AGREEMENTS
Client-Consultant Agreement (White Book) 3 Ed electronic version In sncrypted 000
POF :
Client-Consultant Model Sarvices Agraamant {3» Editin, 1988} Electronic version in
encrypied PDF. JFG-AV-B-AA-OP]
cD
Client-Consultant Agreement (White Book) 3 Ed 150.00
Client-Consultent Mode! Services Agreement (3¢ Edkion, 1998) [FG-AV-B-AA-10]
Soft cover, 36 pages
Client-Consultant Agreement (White Book) 2 Ed — updated by ¥ Ed 75.00
Clisnt-Consultant Mode! Services Agreement (2¢ Edition, 1991) [FG-AW-B-AA-10)
Soft cover, 36 pages

Client-Consultant Agresment (White Book) Guide 2 Ed slectronic version in

encrypted PDF 700.00
The White Book Guide with other Notes on Documents for Consultancy Agreements

(2 Edtien, 2001) Electronic version in encrypted PDF [FG-AW-G-AA-0P]

co

Client-Consuitant Agreemant {White Book) Guide 2 Ed 500.00
The White Book Guide with other Notes on Documents for Consuitancy Agreemants

(2™ Edition, 2001) [FG-AW-G-AA-10}

Soft cover, 150 pages

Jolnt Vantura Agreement 1# Ed slectronic version in encrypted POF 700.00
Jomt Vanture (Consortium) Agreement (1% Ediion, 1992) Electronic version in encrypted

POF FG=IV-A-AA-OP)

cD .

Jolnt Venture Agroemont 1¢ Ed 75.00
Joent Vanture (Consortium) Agreement (12 Eddion, 1992} [FG-JV-A-AA-10]
Soff cover, 32 pages

Gulde to the Joint Venture end Sub-Consultancy Agreements 1+ Ed 225.00
Guide o the Joint Venture and Sub-Consuliancy Agreement {1 Editon)

[FG-JV-G-AA-10]

Soft cover, 38 pages

Sub-consultancy Agreement 1< Ed electronic version in encrypted POF 700.00
Sub-coneuttancy Agreement (1% Ed, 1992) Electronic version in encryped POF
oo

Sub-consuliancy Agresment 1% Ed 75.00
Sub-consuliancy Agreement (1% £d 1992) FG-SC-8-AA-10]
Soft cover, 28 pages

ACERFIDIC Publicssons/Order Form:
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 BUSINESSPRACTICE

Policy Statements 75.00
Folicy Statements and associated resourcas {FI-AP-A-AA-10]

Ring Binder, 100 pages

FIDIC consultant selection guidelines 1% Edition 150.00
FIDIC Guidelines for the Selaction of Consultants, 1# Edition, 2003

[F-CS-A-AA-10)

Soft cover, 32 pages

improving the Quality of Conatruction 150.00
improving the Quality of Construction: A Guide for Action 2004

[Fi-CU-A-AR-10]

Soft cover, 28 pages

EIC White Book on BOTPPP (2003) 22000
European Infemational Contractors (EIC) White Book on BOT/PPP, 2003

[FIEH-T-AA-10]

Soft cover, 52 pages

Consulting engineers and the environment 1% Ed 150.00
Consulting Engineers and the Environment: Guide for Action (12 Edition, 1994},

[FHEN-G-AA-10]

Soft cover, 20 pages

Sustainable Development Strategy Paper 75.00
Sustainable Development in the Consulting Engineering Industry: A FIDIC Strateqy

Paper (2000} [FHEN-H-A4-10]

Soft cover, 24 pagas

Sustainahle Development in the Consulting Englneering Industry 75.00
FIDIC Sustainabie Devslopment World Summit 2002 Agenda 21 report, 2002.

[FI-EN--AA-10]

Soft cover, 16 pages

Industry as 2 Partner for Sustainable Development 75.00
FIDIC's UNEP WSSD Sector Raport: Consulting Engineering, 2002, [FI-EN-1BA-10)
Sot cover, 88 pages

EMS Kit: Environmantal Management Systermn 2 Ed elestronic version In encrypted

PDF 750.00
ndustry UNEP-ICC-FIDIC Emvironmental Management System {EMS) A Resource Training Kit

{2 Ed, 2001} with overheads. Elecsonic varsion in encrypted PDF [FLEN-2A-0P]

cD

EMS Kit: Environmental Manegament System 2 Ed 1520.00
Industry UNEP-JCCAFIDIC Emvironmental Managemaent System (EMS).

A Resouroe Training Kit (2% Ed, 2001) with overheads, FI-EN-K-AA- 10

Loase leaf binder, 580 pages

Professional Indemnity Insurance and Project Risk 150,00
Profegsional indernily insurance and the insurance of project risk, 2004 [F-IL-K-AA-10)]

Soft cover, 12 pages

ACEB/FIDIC Publications/Order Form:
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g Price in Cuantity
Pula fequired

Professional indemnity Insurance and Froject Risk: elacironic version in

encrypled PDF 150,00
Profassional indemaity insurance and the nsurance of projact risk, 2004.

Electronic version in ancrypted POF Fi-IL-K-AAOP]

co

Project Suetainability Management Guidelines 130.00
Project Sustainabifity Management Guidelines, 2004 [FI-EN-T-AA-10]
Soft cover, &0 pages

Construction, insurance and lew 122 Ed 75.00
Construction, Insurance and Law:; A discussion document (19 Edition). fFHL-D-AA-10]
Soft cove; 60 pages

insurance of large civil snginsering projacts 2004 300.00
Insurance of Large Civit Engineering projects (2004), including the 1987 Progress Report

and Update ang the 2004 Update [FI-HL4-AA-10]

Soft cover, 80 pages

Madiation of profeaslonal Nability ciains 1# Ed 75.00
Mediation of Prafessional Liabiity Caims (1 Edition) and Mediation: Explanation and
Guidelines (1 Edition). {FHIL-M-AA 10}

Soft covar, 28 pages

Professional lisbiiity inaurance 1= Ed 150.00
Professional Liability Insurance: A Primer {1 Edition). fFIHL-P-A4-10]

Soft cover, 88 pages

Quality Management Folder 300.00

FIDIC Quality Management folder comprising Guide, 1SO 9001:2000

Interpretative Guide, Training KX, and resources CD with documents in encrypled POF
and the Training Kit as a PowerPoint presentaion (F-QM-B-A4-10)

Folder containing Gulde (A4), IS0 Guide (A4), Training Kit (AS bookisl) & CD

Quality and Integrity Management Collection Entwrprize Ed electronic version with

one full-access Authorization String 700.00
FIDIC Quality and Integrity Management Coliection based on the FIDIC Cuality

Management Guide. intepretative Guide and Training Kit, With related documents.

Electronic version as archives containing encrypted PDF whole documents,

Enterprise Edfion with one Authorization String for full access to every encrypted

whole-gocument in the collection [F-QM-A-AA-1P]

ch

Quality Management Guids 2 Ed: electronic version in encrypted PDF 75.00
Gukde to Guaity Management in the conaulting enginesring industry {2 Ed, 2001)

Elactronic version in encrypled PDF. F-OM-G-AA-0P]

Co

Quality Management Guide 2 Ed 75.00
Guide to Quatity Management in the consuling engineering industry (2 Ed, 2001)

[FI1-OM-G-AA-10]

Solt cover, A4, 32 pages

ACER/FIDIC Publications/Order Form:
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iSO 9001.2000 Quallty Mansgament Intarprotetive Guide: electronic version in

encrypted PDF 2500
A quide lo the inferpratation and appication of the IS0 9001:2000 Standard for the

Consuiting Engineering Industry {1+t Editicn, 2001}, Electronic version in encrypted PDF
FI-OM--AA-0P)

Co

150 9001:2000 Quality Managemant interpretative Guide 1% Ed 75.00
Aquide o the inferpretation and application of the 150 9001:2000 Standard for the

Consulting Engineering industry {1 Ediion, 200). [Fi-CWH-AA-10)

Soft cover, A4, 36 pages

Quality Management Tralning Kit: electronic version in PDF 75.00
Training Kit — quality managemant in the consutting engineermg industry (1% Ed 2001)

Electronic varsion in POF [F-GM-K-AA-DP]

o

Guiality Management Training Kit 75.00
Training Kit - quality management in the consutting engineering indusiry {1% Ed 2001)
[FHQM-K-AA-10)

Soft cover, A8, 48 pagas

Risk Management Manual 12 Ed 150.00
Risk Managemen! Manual (1= Editicn), [FI-RM-A-AA-10]
Soft cover, 108 pages

Risk Management Expactations 1 Ed 75.00
Dealing with Risk / Managing Expactations (1# Edition). [FI-RM-E-AA-10]
St cover, 64 pages

Risk Management Collection 375.00
FIDIC Risk Management Collection of several documents, fF-RA-A-AA-10}
Collection of A4 printed documents

FIDIC Gulde {0 Practice Collection 1400.00
Business of a professional services firm — FIDIC Gurde to Practice Collection

[Fi-WB-A-AA-10)

Cofiection of A4 printed documents, 400 pages

FIDIC Guide to Practice: electronic version in encrypted PDF 700.00
Business of a professional services fim — FIDIC Guide to Practice, 2003

Electronic veraion in encrypled PDF [F-WB-B-AA-OP]

co

FIDIC Guide fo Practice 700.00
Business of a professional services fitm ~ FIDIC Guide to Practics, 2003,

[FI-WB-B-A4.10]

Ring Binder, Ad, 2X) pages

ACEBFIDIC Publications/Onder Form:
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10 Pricein  Quantly
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PROCEDURES
Cost estimates 12Ed 75.00

Guidalmes and Terms of Reference for the Preparation of Projact Cost Estimates
{12 Edifion, 1980) [FP-CE-G-AA-10)
Solt Cover, 20 pages

Standard Prequalification Form 2™ Ed electronic varsion in encryptad POF 500.00
Standard Prequalification Form for Contractors {2+ Edition) Electronic version in

encfypled PDF. FP-PQ-F-AAGP)

co

Standard Prequalification Form 2% Bd 150.00
Standard Prequalification Form for Contractors (20¢ Edition) A pad of 5 compiate forms
FP-POF-AA-10]

Soft cowr, 5 forms of 14 pages sach

FIDIC Tendaring Procadure 2% Ed electronic version in encrypled POF 700.00
FIOIC Tendering Procedure (2 Edition} Electronic version in encrypled PDF

[FP-TE-P-AA-OP]

co

FIDIC Tendering Procedure 2 £d 150.00
FIDIC Tendering Procadure (2 Edition} [FP-TE-P-AA-10]
Soft cover, 48 pages

ACEBFIDIC PublicationsOrder Form:
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INFORMATION
Amicable sottiement of Construction Disputes 1¢Ed 150.00
Amicable settiement of Construction Disputes (1= Edition, 1982) (F-DI-5-AA-10)
Soft cover, 60 pages
Enginesring Qur Future 2004 75.00
Engineesing Our Future 2004: Report of the FIDIC Task Force 21 (2004} [FI-EF-B-AA-10}
Soff cover, 32 pages
Quality Based Seiection 75.00
Quality Basad Salaction for the Procurement and Consulting Senvices [FHLQB-G-AA-10)
Soft cover, 16 pages
Technology Transfer 75,00
Improving Transfer of Technology: Guide for Agtion [FI-TT-A-AA-10)
Soft cover, 16 pagas
Capacity building: slactronic version in PDF 75.00
Buikding the capacity of the indusiry (2001) with five inserts. Electronic version in PDF
[FI-TT-B-AA-0P]
co
Capacity buikding 1500

Buikding the capacity of the industry (2001) with five ingarts. [F1-TT-B-A810]
Soft cover, Ad, 32 pages

ICC Rules of Arblteation-Conciliation and ICC Court of Arbitration 75,00
infernationat Chamber of Commerce Rules of Arbitration {In force as from January 1,

168) and ICC Court of Arbitration. [F1-X-A-AA-10]

Soft covers, 56 pages and 40 pages

FIDIC International Directory 700.00
A commerelal directory of major congulting engineering firma that work interationaily

{b-annual, 2003 = 2004 Edition) [FX-ID-A-AA-10]

Solt cover, A4, 300 pages

FIOK Info 75.00

FIDIC Information Booklet (annual} [FX-1D-A-AA-10]
Soft cover, 80 pages, 10cm x 15 om

ACEBFIDIC Publications/Order £ oem:
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FROM :
ROM : Abletrade-Ulug & Associates PHONE NO. : +267 S3372439
7 May. 1B 2085 B3:28PM PO
: 1

' BIDP NEWS LETTER Format Draft 1*" APRIL 2005

THE THEME OF THIS NEWS LETTER 1S CONTACT IN AND BETWEEN THE BUILDING
PROFESSIONS AND THE BUILDING AND CIVIL‘-ENGINEERING INDUSTRY

' BOTSWANA INSTITUTE OF DEVELOPMENT PRORESSIONS (BIDP)

MEMBERSHIP AND SERVICE DIREC TORY 2004/2005 - this is the definitive guide in colour
to BIDP and it’s services with infcresting articles. i _

Postal address for BIDP P.O. Box 827 (aborone '
Physical address for BIDP C/O BWR Quantity Surveyors First Floor Unit 2 Gaborone
international Commerce Park Kgale View '

Telephone No 318 1581 Fax No E mail bidp@mega.bw Websile www bidp.bw
Who is who at BIDP ?
Position ~ Name | Field | TelNo | FaxNo ¥ mail
President _ Ray Sergeant QS | 3w3t59 sergeant@info.bw |
Vice President | Lawrence Huichings | QS 3911025 | 3182126 | _randyb@info.bw
Secretary David Young ARCH |3791181 | 397 1181 | dya@botsnet bw
| Trcasurcr Gerrit Flug CLAIMS | 533 7105 ' viug@mega bw
Counci! Member | E T Mazhani ARCH |[3791181 ) 3971181 dya@botsnet.bw
Council Member | Lucy Kimani ARCH | 3972264 inkimani@mega.bw
_@uncil Member | Amos Chiwila QS 395 3423 | 318 2073 | acconsult@mega.bw
Council Member | T Ranttshilo ARCH | 3954250 [ 3059814 |  tti@fma.co.bw

THE INSTITUTE OF BOTSWANA QUANTITY SURVEYORS (1BOS)

MEMBERSHJP AND SERVICE PDIRECTORY 2004/2005 - this is the definitive guide in colour to IBQS
and it's services with intcresting articles. '

Postal address for IBQS Private Bag BO 306 Gaboronc ' - _
Physical address for IBQS C/0 Mmillc Mhutsiwa & Associates Unit 19 Gaborone
International Commercc Park Kgale View - '

Telephonc No 390 7068 Fax No 397 1141 E mail bidp@mega.bw Website Nonc

Who is who at BOS ?

o Field] ToiNo | FaxNo | Emal ==
Presdent _____[DMmille | Q8 | 300 7068 | 397 1141 | mma@botsnctbw
e ident | Lawrence Hiuichings | S | 3911023 | 318 2125 " randyb@info bw _|
Hon Soorclary | Amos Chiwila____1. QS L 3913159 _3%30;_3_ “?mmﬁgmﬁ%

O sy | GaryPritchard | QS | 3952492 L% 7424 | pritchardg@kille _
‘ﬁo?r_r"ci“sﬁ” —{ K Procior_____| QS | 3907068 {397 1141 | mma@botspetbw
O ive Momber | Gontse Kosiemang | QS | 319111 3936532 |_ peaopro@itbw.
ixecutive Mcmber | Dudu Thebe | O3 3350 4361 | 390 5191 | dtebe(@ppab.co b |
Tixcoutive Membs | Ray Sergeant | Q5 J(s,l_a 2985 | Me9231 | scrpeant@mfobw |

~~~~~~ e omolo | 05| 3912307 [ 3974389 ] _ch@iglotalion -




FRm . - M - 1 -

THE RICS BOTSWANA GROUP (RICS BG)

RICS BG Memborship list with professional status and contact addresses

RICS BOTSWANA GROUP LIBRARY FACILITY.

This houses an extremely useful array of literature for practicing RICS members
Located at Unit 18 Kgale Mews (Kille and Danphauser Offices)

Postal address for RICS BG Box 610 Gaborone o
Physical address for RICS BG C/O Kille and Dannhauscr Offices Unit 18 Kgale Mews

Gaborone
Telephone No 318 1581 Fax No 357424 K mail bidp@megabw Website www bidp.bw

Who is who at RICS BG ?

Position Name Tield | TeiNo | FaxNo B mail

 Chairman Mpho Moremong | QS _| 395 3950 318 2126 KF_Email

Vice Chesrman __| Chike Oranye QS 13952778 | 3182126 gpam@botsnelbw

| Secretary William Stocker VS | 3919458 | 318 2126 SFB Emai)

| Treasures Vijitha Parangmanga | QS [ 395 1883 | 318 2126 Vijitha p@fiizwilliam.cobw |
Executive member | Brian Davey Qs | 395 2492 | 395 7424 K&D Email i
Exccutive member | Steve Bowie VS {395 3950 | 395 1480 kfbg@knightfrank.co.bw__|
710 Coordinator | B Ndlovu QS| 371 6097 | 3972095 PRP Email

RICS GREAT GEORGE STREET (AQ) LONDON

Telephoue No 0044 20 7334 38113} 8 1581 Fax No 004487 0333 1600357 424 Website www;rics.org

ARCHITECTS ASSOCIATION OF BOTSWANA

MEMBERSHIP AND SERVICE DIRECTORY 2004/2005 - this is the definitive guide in
colour to BIDP and it’s services with intercsting articles.

Postal address for AAB P.O. Box 8502464 Gaborone
Physical address for AAB C/O BWR Quantity Surveyors First Floor Unit 2 Gaborone

International Commerce Park Kgale View _
Telephone No 316 4014 Fax No 3164014 E mail bidp@mega.bw Website www.bidp.bw

Who is who at AAB?

FaxNo_

TeiNo Email
3164014 | psap@info.ow

316 4014

Fgsiion | Name_ Tield
} Anderson | ARCH

Presidemt __ _ _ 3 007 316 4014 ) 2 nfo,
Vi Prosidont__ | IMcCrory TARCH | 3911025 395 6597 | A&A Email_
Socary LI Anderson | ARCH | 3164014, 316 4014 | neap@info.by.
repewer | Anderson | ARCH 716 4014 | 316 4014 | nsag(@info by

Commiltee member | J McCrory | ARCH _5,‘3__]_@22 395 6597 _A&E\.__ﬁ'l‘_"!il...._
O her | § Anderson | ARCH | 316 4014 316 4014 _gsgg@.ﬂﬁggg_\

Cammitice membr | 3 Anderson  ARCEL 16 :
F:-‘t:r_nm_i!'cﬁ eraber | 1 MeCrory_| ARCH | 3911023 ) 13 6507 | A&A Email

Commitice sember

¢ 6 4014 | nsagilemfoby }

T Andersan | ARCH | 3164014 | 31




s v e
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REAL ESTATE msqITUTE OF BOTSWANA (REIB)

FROM : AbletradeUlug & Associates PHONE NO. : +267 5337249
i, i 4 May

. 1B 2065 @9:29PM P@3

MEMBERSHIP AND SERVICE DIRECTORY 2004/2005 - this is the deﬁmtwe guide in
colour to BIDP and it’ s services with interesting articles.

Postal address for RBjB P.O. Box 827 Gaboron _
Physical address for 1B C/O BWR Quantity Survcyors First Floor Unit 2 Gaborone 3
International Commerce Park Kgale Vrcw

Telephone No 318 1581 Fax No mail bidp@mega.bw Website www bidp.bw

i
Who is who at REIB |7
:

 Position T “Name Field | TelNo | Fax No E mail
Pmmdem | William Stocker | VS | 3919458 9458 | 318 2126 | SFB Fmail
Vioe Prcsndcnt  Mpho Moremong | Q8 |391¢ 9458 | 318 2126 randyb@info.bw
“Secrctary Williom Stocker | VS| 3919458 | 318 2126 | randyb@info.bw
Treasurer William Stocker | VS 301 9458 | 318 2126 | randyb@info.bw

"Commitice Member | William Stocker | VS 391 9458 | 318 2126 | randyb@info.bw
Committce Member || William Stocker VS | 3919458 | 318 2126 rapdyb@info.bw
Commities Member!] William Stocker | VS | 391 9458 | 318 2126 randyb@info.bw
Commitics Member]| William Stocker | VS | 391 9458 | 318 2126 randyb@info. bw

ASSOCIATION Oll? CONSULTING ENGINEERS BOTSWANA (ACEB)

|
ACEB CONDUIT - PFEWS LETTER MEMBERSHIP AND SERVICE DIREC'I‘ORY AUGUST 2003
- this is the definitive guide in colour {0 ACEB and it’s services with interesting articles.

Postal address for ACEB P.O. Box 827 Gaborone

Physical address for ACEB C/O Dawson and Fraser First Floor Unit 2 Gaborone
International Commerge Park Kgale View

Telephone No 395 2432 Fax No 397 1710+ E mail bidp@mega.bw Website www . bidp.bw

Who is who at ACEB ?

_,_.___.,_____m_.,__. —— —_— —

Pnalmn | Name | “Field | TelNo | FaxNo | E mail
Chairman | Greg Holden | ENG G_| 3952452 | 3971710 | randyb@info.bw _

Vice Chairman | Alex | Monchusi | ENG | 395 2452 | 397]?10 randyb@info.bw
1 Past Chairman [ John Gecnland | ShNG 395 2452 | 3971'?10 | zmekbot@info.bw |

[ Scorctary | Keince Kwerpr ENG ’195 2452 {39717 71710 | | randy  randyb@info.bw |
Member | William Lee SL'NG 391 4172 397 971710 wlo@ltlbw

G P — e

Member o bert 1zet | ENG | 3952452 [ 3971710 1710 | randyb@info.ow

L5 e ——— —_—




FROM : AbletradeVlug & Associates PHONE NO. @ +267 5337249

. BOTSWANA INSTITUTE OF ENGINEERS (BIE)

May. 18 2085 @9:30FM PO4

| , | |
BIE CONDUIT — NEWS LETTER MEMBERSIIIP AND SERVICE DIRECTORY AUGUST 2003
- this is the definitive guide in colour to BIE and it’s services with intercsting articles.

Postal address for BIE P.Q. Box 827 Gaborone
Physical address for BIE /O Dawson and Fraser First Floor Unit 2 Gaborone

International Commerce Park Kgale View :
Telephone No 395 2452 Fax No 397 1710+ E mail bidp@mega.bw Website www.bidp.bw

Position N Ficld | Tel No | Fax No | E mail
Chairman .
Vice Chairman _| B Mikuzi ]
| | Past Chajrman | J—
S
| Member

| Member B [ e
ACDC (ACDC)

MEMBERSHIP AND SERVICE DIRECT ORY 2004/2005 - this is the definitive guide in colour to ACDC
_ and it’s scrvices with interesting articles. :

|

|
Postal address for ACDC P.O. Box 827 Gaborone

Physical address for C/O BWR Quantity Surveyors First Floor Unit 2 Gaborone

International Commerde Park Kgale View

Telephone No 392 405P Fax No E mail bidp@mega.bw Website www.bidp.bw
|

Who is who at ACDC (?

Position Name Field | TelNo | Fax No E mail

| President D Matenge | ARCH | 392 4050 | 318 2918 | dmetcngi ecmail |
Vice President M Khunwana | ENG | 393 3819 | 318 2918 | randyb@info.bw
' Secretary P Nashwareng | QS | 392 4050 | 318 2918 | Babadi & mail
Treasurer i | M Tafila 0S| 393 3819 | 318 2918 | randyb@info.bw_

Committee Member | D Matenge ARCH | 392 4050 [ 318 2918 | dmetengi cmail |
Committec Membar | M Khunwana ENG | 393 3819 | 3182918 randyb@info.bw |
Committce Membér | P Nashwareng | QS| 3924050 | 318 2918 Babadi ¢ mail
Committee Member | M Tafila 1 QS 3933819 | 3182918 randyb@info.bw_

'i
ASSOCIATION ()iF BOTSWANA CONTRACTORS (ABCON)

=

MEMBERSHIP Al?) SERVICE DIRECTORY 200472005 - this is the definitive guide 1o colour o
ABCON and it’s ser _ime_s with intcresting articles.

ABCON LIBRARY FACILITY
Postal address for ABCON P.0. Box 827 Gaborone . .
Physical address for ABCON C/O BWR Quantity Surveyors First Floor Unit 2 Gaborone

Intermational Commerce Park Kgalc View _ ’
Telephone No 318 1581 Fax No 3182918 E mail abcon @ info.bw Website www.abcon. bw

Who is who at ABC_bN ?

Tield |_1ci No_ ‘:F}}i No T 7 Emat_ _

ENG | 392 4050 | 31 %_29__'_3_1'_ randybinfo by |

Position _ _ | Name._
President _|dehn Mujor_




FJ?I]’I : AbletradesUlug & Associates

PHONE NO. @ +267 5337249

May. 18 2005 @9:31PM  PES

Vice President | A Fairfax | ENG | 393 3819 | 318 2918 | randyb(ginto.bw
Scerelary John Major | ENG | 392 4050 | 318 2918 | randyb@info.bw
Treasurer A Fairfax | ENG | 393 3819 | 318 2918 | randyb@info.bw

Committee Member | John Major | ENG | 392 4050 318 2918 | randyb@info.bw
| Comtnittec Member | A Fairfax | ENG | 393 3819 | 318 2918 | randyb@info.bw
Committee Member John_Major | ENG | 392 4050 | 318 2918 | randyb@info.bw |
Commuitice Member |IA Fairfax | ENG | 393 3819 318 2918 | randyb@info.bw |

ASSOCIATION QF ELECTRICAL AND MECHANICAL CONTRACTORS ( AEMC)

MEMBERSHIP AND ERVICE DIRECTORY 2004/2005 - this is the definitive guide in colour to
ABCON and il’s servicea with intcresting articles.

1
AEMC LIBRARY F CILITY
Postal address for AEMC I.O. Box 827 Gaborone _
Physical address for AEMC /O BWR Quartity Surveyors First Floor Unit 2 Gaborone

International Commerce Park Kgale View
Telephone No 318 158) Fax No 3182918 E mall abcon @ infobw Website www.abcon bw

Who is who at AEMC ?

Position _Neme_ | Ficld| TelNo Fax No . Email |
President John Major | ENG | 392 4050 | 318 2918 randyb@info.bw
Vice Prosident || A Fairfax | ENG | 393 3819 [ 318 2918 | randyb@info.bw
Secrctary ' | John Major | ENG 392 4050 | 318 2918 | randyb@info.bw
| Treagurer "TA Fairfax__| ENG | 393 3819 |} 318 2918 randyb@info bw
Committes Mcmbef | John Major | ENG | 392 4050 | 318 2918 randyb@info.bw
| Commttog Member | A Fairfax | ENG | 393 3819 318 2918 | randyb@info.bw
| Committee Membey | John Major | ENG | 392 4050 | 318 2918 randyb@info.bw
Committee Member | A Fairfax ENG | 393 3819 [ 318 2918 | randyb@info.bw

BOTSWANA INSTITUTE OF ARBITRATORS (BIARRB)

|
CONSTITUTION AIiD MEMBERSHIP AND SERVICE DIRECTORY 2004/2005 - this is the definitive
RB. :

guide in colour 1o Bl

Postal address for BIARB P.O. Box 202609 Gaboronc _
Physical address for TARB C/O BWR Quantity Surveyors F irst Floor Unil 2 Gaborone

international Com Park Kgale View _ .
Telephone No 337249 Fax No 337249 E mail bidp@mega.bw Website www.bidpbw
[

Who is who at mARis ?

: |
TSHIPIDI BADIR1 (TB)
|

MEMBERSHIF A ip SKRVICE DIRECTORY 200472005 - this is the defimtive guide in colour o BIDP
and it’s services with intercsting articles.
ABCON LIBRARY FACILITY

Postal address for 1B P.O. Box £27 Gaborone . . ‘
Physical address for TI3 C/0 BWR Quantity Surveyors Titst Floor Unit 2 Gaborone

|nternational Commerce Park K gale View . 3
Telephone No 318 1581 Fax No I mail bidp@mega bar Websitc www, bidp hw




FROM : AbletradeUlug & Qsaomates
+ Who iswho at TB 7

PHONE NO. : +267 S337249 May. 18 2085 @9:31PM POR

. | Position _Name | Field Tel No | Fax No Email |

President

John Major

ENG

392 4050

318 2918

randyb@info,bw

s

| Vice President

A Fairfax

ENG

393 3819

318 2918

randyb@info.bw |

| John Major

ENG

|IA Fairfax |

"ENG

John Major |

,_.,__,_.—,_r--—.—-—a

A Fairfax__

John Major | EN

Commzttec ec Member

A Fairfax

- ENG | -

| ENG |
BNG
ENG

/392 4050 |
393 3819

318 2918

randyb@info.bw

3182918

randyb@info.bw |

392 4050 |
(3933819 |
202 4050 |
393 3819

3182918 |
‘!18 29\8
(318 29!8

| randyb@info.bw | bw |
| randyb@info.bw |

randyb@mfo bw

randyh@mfo bw

319 | 318 2018

BOTSWANA INS’ILTUTF OF ARBITRATORS ( BIAFL_)

CONSTITUTION AN]J MEMBERSHIP AND SERVICE DIRECTORY 2004/2005 - this is the definitive
guide in colour to BIAﬂB

Postal address for BIARB P.0O. Box 2
Physical address for BIARB C/IOBW

02609 Gaborone
R Quantity Survcyors First Floor Unit 2 Gaborone

International Commercp Park Kgale View

Telephone No 337249 [Fax No 337 249

E mail bidp@mega.bw Websitc www bidp.bw

Who is who at BIARB’?

Position . Name Field | TelNo | FaxNo E mail
President . | Tony Allen ENG | 3913159 {391 3159 | tony.al ct
Vice President ¢ | Tony Allen ENG | 391 3159 | 391 3159 | tony.all tsn
Secretary ' | Gerrit Flug CLAIMS | 533 7105 | 391 3159 | ving@megabw
Treasurer Jenny Marinelli | LAW {350 0540 | 350 0540 | mustang@info.bw
Commiitce Member | Tony Allen ENG | 391 3159 | 391 3159 | {ony.allen@botsnct |
Committec Member | Tony Allen ENG | 3913159 | 391 3159 M,QQQM_
| Committce Mcmb¢r Tony Allcn ENG | 3913159 | 391 3159 | tony.allen@botsnet |
Comnnttoe Membgr | Tony Allen ENG | 3913159 | 3913159 tony.allen@botsnet
Commitiec Member | Tony Aflen ENG | 391 3159 | 391 3159 | tony.allen(@botsnet |
Commnwacmb&r Tony Allen ENG 1391 3159 | 391 3159 | tony.allen@botsnet |

PUBLIC PROCUBEM];NT AND ASSET DISPOSAL BOARD ( PPADB)

CONSTITUTION AND MEMBERSHIP AND SERVICE DIRECTORY 2004/2005 - this is the definitive

guidc in colour to B] RB.

Postal addrcss for PPrABB P.0. Box 202609 Gabo
Physical address for PADB C/Q BWR Quantity S
ce Park Kgale View

Telephone No 337249 Fax No 337 249

International Comm

ronc
arveyors First Floor Unit 2 Gaborone

E mail bidp@mecga.bw Wcbsite www bidp.bw.

Who is who at PPADB ?
Position T Name l~1cld 'rei_No_' FaxNo [ T Email
Chairman A Lionjan, J~NG 391 3159 | 391 13159 thc;:}!,@)ngﬂggo ) bw
_Exccative Secretary | S 1 Mokonc !AW S-?? 7"05 }gi })58 (; %WB({'B B&

Board Sceretary

]Dﬂanhukud LAW §33 7105 | 3

nmcwr I Works

Dl e |

‘M B Lefoko

| Q8 1301315

ﬂﬂ dﬂ'llh Hl i

—— -.

‘lf?{!ilﬁ‘)

91 3159 dihehe@ppadb.co.bw

dihchetemih,co, i



Fl.?lfﬁ ! AbletradeVlug & Associates PHONE NO. : +26? 5337248

Works o T : _ ”a‘f'- 18 2005 @9:32FM  Pe?
| Divisional Manager | 3 P John ERETY LI
| Services P QS | 3913159 | 391 3159 | dthebe@ppadb.co.bw

Dircctor Supplics | A T Massic | QS | 391 3150 | 301 3159 | dth obw
Dudu Thebe | QS | 391 3159 | 391 3159 | dehebe@ppadb.co.bw

BOTSWANA CONFEDERATION OF COMMERCE INDUSTRY AND MANPOWER
BOCCIM)

CONSTITUTION AND MEMBERSHIP AND SERVICE DIRECTORY 2004/2005 - this is the definitive
guide in colour to BOCI '

Main office

Postal address for BOCC!M P.0O. Box 432 Gaborone

Physical address for BOGIM House Old Lobatse Road Gaborone

Telephone No 395 3459 'Fax No 397 3142 I mail boccim@info.bw Website

E mail boctraining@info.bw
North Region

Postal address for BOCIM Private Bag F /85 Francistown
Physical address for BOCIM House Blue Jacket Square Francistown

------------

Telephone No 241 4622 Fax No 241 4494 E mail boccimft@hoccim.co.bw Website ............
Who is who at BOCIM ‘J
[ Position T Name Ficlda | TelNo | FaxNo Email |
Prosident | T Mothibatsefa | ENG {391 3159 391 3159 im@info.
Vice President M Modisi ENG 1391 3159 | 391 3159 | hoccim@info.bw |
Vice President 1 Ebrahim CLAIMS | 533 7105 | 391 3159 boccim@info.bw
Northern Region 1 — o
Direcior EMDewab | ENG |39131 3159 | 393 3159 | boccim -ngg.gbgm
[ Busincss Council || 38 Wellio 686 0322 | 686 0214 |  boccim@infobw |
| Manufacturing MM Abdenari | 1 [ boccim@info.bw |
"Hon Treasurer || RN Matthews _ AGC_ 1395 2011 | 397 3901 | boccim(@infobw
Mining & MJ Wittet boccim@info.bw
Quarrying I NN SRS, ey e TR T
_Specially_Elected MB ncx ——t— M@l@&'&b&a
Specially Elected ; I‘Manbe e info.bW
Manufacturing _‘_‘_’ KK 1 Molomwa I SN ;@g{%@i’nfo?\:
éggculturc ~_'|BSM SMasilo | | @b"ﬁc’ﬁ@f@@
Bducation ESN BSNdlovn__ | L occim@i =
“Media Industry Monzame o __.——-—-—a-‘?ﬁil@“—l@*b"j&  Ginfo.bw
Fmancml SCJ'VICCSI DMlazie | ———— °§=ﬂ-@-£=-=— e
“Construction il SMlslall:; . 'S ——-—ﬁ—e——h—ggﬂﬂ@g’%‘“. .
Wholesalm [ TRSpoolder | 4 ———— “—‘——-Qﬁﬂmﬂmi infobw
Hoicl ¢l & Tourism } OMerafhe | 4 ————T"77 | poccim@info. bw |
Busmess C mmm‘_i = F” Van ngk 4T |t b@CIln@D_O fo.bw
Printing & ; T Enget i
PUb‘ h e iy i ————TahA 42RO ) f \{
Busmcss Couﬂcli GM Jetsatle | S E; cl n@ info. l?_
_ cemi@inio.
Retail Jrade |1 1. Mon ;hc_ e - '_r" hoceyn@mio bw
u)g;@355§_ _ y | FMaunge 4 - Lo malomym e Sl TEEE

s Sl
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PUBLICATIONS

KANAMISO

The following documents and items are published by BIDP:

Price band
ARCHITECT'S INSTRUCTION PADS ---Faeﬂa-(padxi)qc D
CERTIFICATE PADS R44.00 (pad) Pq < C
FORM OF AGREEMENT (Minor Building Works) (2002) ~R16:50 &2\"1 S A
FORM OF BUILDING CONTRACT (With Quantities) (1993) —R7+-50 ‘{}3{%.41_-, E

—
+ORM QF BUILDING CONTRACT (Without Quantities} (2000) R74:50 ?_-’(E’; E
FORM OF NOMINATED SUBCONTRACT (1999 revision) £44-69 ?(_;(S C
BIDP LOGO (for site notice boards) ; : -B2+50 PL«—-O B
BIDP Regqulations for the Promoetion and
Conduct of Architectural Competitions R46:50 @\q— <O A
BIDP Conditions of Engagement for Architects (1998 revision) 4100 PL*.S C
C @ T A R S, P T e

‘_imd can be obtained from the BIDP office {(weekdays) or through the Secretary, BIDP.
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Motsumi \J
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Export Data
{ Right click on "Expert Data” and select "Save Targel As..." iz save the file to your computer.

| IHanns-Gerd | PO Box 1581

 iPankaj Dhirajcat [ \PO Box 41600]
; :
Ronald Bryden ' PO Box
98854, Sloane’
;Park
TinTin - :cfo P/Bag
loo2s
Win "'Private Bag F-
347
. Gordon Barrie . PO Box
1301186
- #Om Parkash iiclo PiBag 28 -
‘Bonitace Moeka | IBox 201130
-Patrick -.PO Box 21750

‘Mehta Rageshkumar ' PO Box

‘401834
. .lan Harley .. Box 1521
Thamarathattu .P/Bag 00484
Geevarghese
Frank Anasel P O EBox 1768
Dithologo Private Bag
BR3
Maicolm Private Bag
14
G. A, Private Bag
Qo327
J. M. PO Box
201679
Batshetsi iPO Box 147
Wale
Marcellus P/BagBR 22
Bosiame Jay Box 47
Pradip Babulal PO Box 1969
Michael George Henry PO Box 116

| Parklands 2121

- JOHANNESBURG, 2152

‘FRANCISTOWN

5. W. Harbor, ME 04679

GABOROI_\IE
GABORdNE
MOGODITSHANE
GABORONE

GABORONE

W o e W W

Buhrmannsdrif 2867

End Of Page

Clocse Window

Visit the BMS webzite for updates!

www busmgtsys.com
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% (A0

'Akanyang y '|3182016 ' !
‘Brackenborough Ly | 13952370 ||
Burton y 3908563 1.
Chephethe y 3952091
Foote y 5390301\
Greenland y 3971710\ / :
Hutchings y 3182016
Kintu y 5729900 v
Lyamuya y 3902325
Macgarry y 2061590 -
Modise y 3953990
Morton y 3918206 Lty n
Ngwakwena y 3951480 -
Otsweleng y 3971710 A
Patel y 39717104
Patel y 5332440 ~(;
Price y 2610491 ZGlhed 7
Rantshilo y 3958033 |~
Richards y 3952370
- En-c-i..(-ilf Page -

ol .. on "Export Data” and select "Save Target As o sa € D YOUr ( ter

Close Window

Visit the BMS website for updates!

www_busmgtsys.com
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31% May, 2005

IN ACCOUNT WITH

Architects Collaborative (Pty) Ltd
PO Box 202587

Gaborone

Attention: T Rantshilo

RE: INVOICE FOR PURCHASES

BOTSWANA INSTITUTE OF
DEVELOPMENT PROFESSIONS

P.O. BOX 827 — Gaborone — Tel/fax 318 1581

e-mail-bidp@mega.bw - website www.bidp.bw

Ref: (AOkp)02

INVOICE # 05053101
11 Fees = T N ]
1.11 NIL
1.2 Disbursements
1.21 Electronic reference copy of Minor building works
Licenced to end May 2007 17.50 17.50
ACCOUNT TOTAL P17.50

ORIGINAL SIGNEB
BY D.YOUNG

David Young
Secretary, BIDP

Co: President, BIDP
Treasurer, BIDP
File
Affiliated to: African Union of Architects

Commonwealth Association of Architects
Commonwealth Association of Surveyors and Land Economists
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The Conditions hereinbefore referred to

KT ream Pt

A

Contractor's 1 The Contractor shall with due diligence and in day or part of a day during which the works
abligation a good and workmanlike manner carry out remain uncompleted Q
and complete the Works to the reasonable ) Q
satisfaction of the Architect/Supervising 7 (a) The Contractor shall be liable for and shall Q/ Injury to or
Officer. indemnify the Employer against any liability, Death of
loss, claim or pr ing w ver arisi Person
;e 2 12 The AchitectSupesvising Oficer muy s l?nsgf.'fc:ny s?atztgcgfgtngom:'na;iogw e e
2upervising written instructions which the Contractor shall of personal injury to or the death of any
Officer's forthwith carry out. If instructions are given person whomsoever arising out of or in
Instructions orally they shall forthwith be confirmed in course of or caused by the carrying of
writing by the Architect/Supervising Officer. Works unless due to any act or neglegt Mghe
{(b) The Architect/Supervising Officer may, without Employer, or of any person for who eh.
invalidating the contract, order an addition to Employer is responsible. Without pzﬁce to
or omission from or other change in the Works his liability to indemnify the Emploger The
o the order or period in which they are to be Contractor shall maintain and shg@@huse any
carried out and any such instruction shall be sub-contractor to maintain such &urances as
valued by the Architect/Supervising Officer on are necessary 10 cover the lialghy of the
e a fair and reasonable basis. Contractor or, as the case , of such
Provisional (c) The Architect/Supervising Officer shall issue sub-contractor, in respect nal injuries
or Prime instructions as to the expenditure of any or deaths arising out of e oourse of or
Sost Sums provisional or prime cost sums and such caused by the carrying f the Works.
instructions shall be valued on a fair and Provided that nothing jthis sub-clause
reasonable basis. Provided that no instruction contained shall im y liability on the sub
under this sub-clause shall require the contractor in res| ligence or breach
Contractor to enter into a sub-contract for of duty on the par e Employer, the
work and materials which does not allow the Contractor. his o sub-contractors or their
- Contractor a cash discount of 2.5% if payment respective or agents.
is made within fourteen days after the date {b) The Contracto™shall, subject to clause 8, be Damage to
fixed for payment under the sub-contract or liable for antwglfiemnify the Employer against Property
into a contract of sale which does not allow and insugg and cause any sub-contractor to
the contractor a cash discount of 5% if insure t any expense, liability, loss,
payment is made within thirty days of the end claim %@edings in respect of any
of the month during which delivery is made. dam atsoever to any real or personal
{d) Instead of the valuation referred to in sub- or 10
clauses (b) and (c) hereof, an inclusive price
may be agreed between the Architect/ a@noum = IT— -.....Jor any one
Supervising Officer and the Contractor prior to urrence® insofar as such damage arises
the contractor carrying out any instructions of or in the course of or by reason of the
such as referred 1o in those sub-clauses. rrying out of the works and is due 1o any
. . _ negligence, omission or default of the
Stalutory 3 The Contractor shall comply with all notices Contractor or any person for whom the
Obligations required by any statute, any statutory Contractor is responsible or of any sub-
Fees and instrument, rule or order or any regulation or contractor or person for whom the sub-
Charges byelaw applicable to the Works and shall pay Q contractor is responsible.
all fees and charges in respect of the Woer (c) The Contractor shall produce, and shall cause Insurances-
legally recoverable from him. N any subcontractor to produce, such evidence Persons and
. as the employer may reasonably require that Property
Contractor's 4 The Contractor shall at all reasonable ti the insurances referred to in sub-clauses (a)
Representative keep upon the Works a competent person.i.n and (b) hereof have been taken out and are in
charge. O force at all material times.
-
S H. 5  The Contractor shall not sub-con B 8 (a) The Works (and the existing structures Insurance of
~ORucAing Works or any part thereof withoutiwwritten together with the contents thereof owned by the Works-Fire,
consent of the Architect/Supe Officer him and for which he is responsible)** and all etc-Existing
which consent shall not unr y be unfixed materials and goods intended for, Structures
withheld (D' delivered 1o, placed on or adjacent to the
. Works and intended therefor (except
Zommence- 6 (a) The Works may be comr@d on temporary buildings, plant, tools and equip-
ment, & ment owned or hired by the Contractor or any
-:rogressl AN 0 cemmeees o ses ke M and shall sub-contractor) shall be at the sole risk of the
~ompletion Employer as regards loss or damage by fire,
bg completed by , . =8 .. .. ...... o lightning, explosion, storm, tempest, flood,
(b) If it becomes app. that the Works will not bursting or overflowing water tanks, apparatus
_be complle!r:d by, date for completion or pipes, earthquake, aircraft and other aerial
inserted in 5”"’@ e (a) hereof (or any devices or articles dropped therefrom riot and
extended dat rted therein in accordance civil commotion, and the Employer shall
with the F’“"‘%‘S of this sub-clause) for maintain adequate insurance against that risk.
reasons begond the control of the Contractor, (b) If any loss or damage as referred to sub-
then the actor shall so notify the clause (a) hereof occurs then the Architect/
Archite rvising Officer who shall extend Supervising Officer shall issue instructions
theltibtor completion by a reasonable under Clause 2 as soon as may be practi-
peno cable
(c) Ittt orks are not completed by the
cdpyetion date inserted in sub-clause (a) 9 (a) The Architect/Supervising Officer shall certify Practical
for by any extended completion date the date when in his opinion the Works have Completion-
d under sub- clause (b) hereof then the Deifects
ntractor shall pay to the Employer Liability

The cover suggested should be defined hawing regard to the
nature of the works and the place where they are to be camed
out.

Strike out the words in brackets in the case of new works

-@iquidated damages at the rate of

\/ Piorrrone <eeene... per calendar day for every
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RECEIVED
2005 -07- 1 4
B
C-A'S-L-E 1DP
Commonwealth Association of Surveying and Land Economy
Hon Secretary
Botswana Institute of Development Professions
PO Box 827
Gabarone
Botswana
1 July 2005
_ Dear Hon Secretary R R SE—
Contact information
We would be most grateful if you could provide the following contact information for your organization
as soon as possible so that we can update our records. An email address would help to speed up the
channels of communication
Address (if different from amvc)mjﬁﬁm‘iwl\ﬁ)m
Telephone number. ..o i ricnieaiinninesassns Fax number... 7T i
Email address.......... BidPw MELA . BAN
PrcmdemLm@m .....................................................
Vice President......... L“ . WT%Mﬁ ....... L SR L SR A s e
Hon Secretary......... b s YW ..................................................................
We would also be most grateful for any information, news or anecdotes which might be appropriate for
the CASLE newsletter. M 6.11-6 1< WWW . Em? . E’U\}
Kind regards
R~ | e
Susan M Spedding(Mrs)
Administrative Secretary
C/o Faculty of the Built Environment, University of the West of England, A w(“\\ ;'-“j

Frenchay Campus, Coldharbour Lane, Bristol BS16 1QY Telephone/Fax 0117 344 3036 <0

President: Brian J Coutts MSc DipSurv DipMgmt FNZIS MNZPI AAMINZ Ematl: couttsb@albers.otago.ac.nz
Secretary General: Brian Waldy MPhil FRICS  Email: e.b.d.waldy@city.ac.uk
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olcimawards  Enter now!

Entries must be in by 31 March 2005

Entries must be submitted online at www.holcimawards.com

The Holcim Awards recognise contributions to sustainable construction - irrespective of scale - in architecture,
landscape and urban design, civil and mechanical engineering and other related disciplines. The total prize money
for the global Holcim Awards is US $2 million. At the deadline for submission to the regional awards —31March 2005
—the project must have reached an advanced design stage prior to the commencement of construction. The project

must demonstrate proof of sustainability according to the five defined target issues. Go to www.holcimawards.org

to submit design e pdf document for the easy step-by-step guide:
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Provide concise statements exemplifying the
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project’s contribution to the 5 target issues of
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sustainable construction

Do a self-assessment by rating the project’s = e
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compliance with target issues of sustainable

construction
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